Northwood, NH
Board of Selectmen Agenda
January 11, 2022

You may also watch the meeting live on the Town Website at this link:
https:/ /livestream.com/accounts/28706232 /events /8784532 /playerPwidth=640&height=3608&enab
leInfoAndActivity=true&defaultDrawer=&autoPlay=true&mute=false

6:00 pm Call to Oxder, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance
Citizen's Forum (15-minute limit, 3 minutes/speaker)
ONGOING BUSINESS

s Approve Minutes
December 28, 2021

* Consent Agenda

» TA Reports / Items for Board Action

OLD BUSINESS
Review for Action: FY22 Operating Budget and Warrant Articles for Budget Hearing
Review for Action: FY21 Budget Report/Status and VYear End Closing

Review for Action: 2021 Encumbrances and Carryforwards Amendments

NEW BUSINESS

Review for Action: Temporary Appointment to Zoning Board of Adjustment — Thomas Johnson

Review for Action:

Review Board Tasker Manager
Board Committee Reports.

Citizen's Forum (15-minute limit, 3 minutes/speaker)

Nonpublic Session if needed RSA 91-A:31l {(b) hiring
Adjournment

*Any person requiring interpretive or other accommodations is asked to contact the
Town Office at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting.



WO~ oo W

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

DRAFT

TOWN OF NORTHWOOD
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Town of Northwood 818 First NH Turnpike Northwood, NH 03261
(603) 942-5586

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
December 28, 2021

ROLL CALL: Chairman Hal Kreider, Vice-Chair Matt Frye, Select Board Member Beth
Boudreau, Select Board Member Tim Colby, Select Board Member Jim Guzofski

STAFF PRESENT: TA Walter Johnson, Finance Director Cheryl Eastman

6:00 P.M. Chairman Hal Kreider opened the Northwood Board of Selectmen
meeting with a roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Citizen’s Forum:

Tim Jandebeur stated he wants to ensure the town employees reccived a Cost of Living
Increase (COLA). He has a petition warrant article to ask the town to vote to grant a 2%
COLA for all non-contractual employees to take effect only if the town budget does not
pass. If the budget passes, then this article would be null and void. If the town budget
passes and the current proposed warrant article for 1.5% COLA fails, there would be no
money for a COLA for the employees. He thinks that the board should consider moving
the amount of the COLA back into the budget at the next budget meeting. Mr.
Jandebeur would support that. That way it would be available if the budget passes or
not, providing the petition article passes.

Jim Hadley submitted an abatement form to the Board of Selectmen for a wood heat
energy system property tax exemption. Mr. Hadley was informed the board would be
discussing this issue later in the meetmg His abatement app11cat10n will be processed
by the assessor’s office. .

Minutes M Frye suggested the minutes should spell out “Cost of Living
Adjustment” one time instead of only “COLA”, A
Motion: “To approve the minutes of December 14, 2021, as edited »

Motion: M. Frye

Second: T. Colby

Motion:carried 5/0.

Consent Agenda :
Payroll Manifest dated December 29, 2021: Batch 18198 for $88 585.36.

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes ) Page1of5
DRAFT December 28, 2021 ‘



44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77

78 -

79
80
81
82
83
34
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

DRAFT

Accounts Payable manifest dated December 22, 2021: Batch #18174 for $536,588.49,
This includes a payment to the school district of $500,000,

Accounts Payable manifest dated December 29, 2021: Batch # 18204 for $60,795.44.
This includes $25,000 for health insurance and $15,000 to Municipal Resource
Finances, LLC for a portion of the cost of our new financial software.

Abatements Recommendations: Debra & Ronald Locke — Map 219, Lot 35

Property Tax Exemptions: Approved or Deny per Assessors’ Recommendations

Ronald & Dianne Ouellette, Elderly Exemption

Timber Yield Tax for Map 201, Lot 8 for $68.65.

Motion: “To approve the consent agenda as written.” -

Motion: T. Colby '

Second: M. Frye

Motion carried 5/0.

TA Repotrt: -

Staffing: We are still looking for a full-time firefighter. We have reviewed some
applications but are hoping to get some more before a decision is made. All other
departments are at full staff.

Lighting upgrade: The materials are starting to arrive. The project should be starting
sometime after the first of the year.

Auction Properties: 28 of the auction sales have closed. We have received the proceeds
from 21 of those so far. A few are still resolving title issues and will spill over into 2022.

Cable TV franchise agreement renewal: The consortium met recently. A questionnaire
will go to residents in town regarding the cable service in town to help determine if there
has been any issuec with the current agreement. Hopefully the questionnaire will go
out sometime later in the winter. The agreement renewal date is in 2023,

The Board of Selectmen’s annual report: H, Krieder has supplied a draft for the Board’s
considerationn. This report will need to be finalized at the January 11, 2022 meeting.
The Board reviewed the draft and discussed potential changes. H. Kreider asked the
other Board members to submit any suggestions to Walter.

The staff wished to extend appreciatién to the Board for the holidayr luncheon last week.
It was enjoyed by all that attended.

FY22 Operating Budget and Warrant Articles:

H. Kreider asked the Board members if they would be willing to talk about changing the
Board of Selectmen recommended budget to go to the Deliberative Session. He would
like to have a unanimous vote of the Board to recommend an amount. He outlined the
cuts the Budget Committee have in their recommended budget, such as $80,000 out of
Police and $40,000 from Fire. He feels there are a lot of people concerned about funds
for the operation of the Police and Fire budgets. The Board reviewed some suggestions
for changes to the Board of Selectmen’s recommended budget that would get it below
$4,000,000. There was a contract adjustment for the assessing update of $8,000. The
COLA was moved to a warrant article. The 2022 payment for the software was processed
this year. The Paving and Reconstruction budget was reduced by $27,409, which can
be funded from the Expendable Trust Fund that was established last year.

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5
DRAFT December 28, 2021



94

95

96

97

a8

29
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142

DRAFT

Motion: “To rediscuss the Board of Selectmen’s recommended budget.”

Motion: H. Kreider

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

H. Kreider said that Board has already determined what the town needs to operate but
is willing to find a way to make it easier to swallow, He is unable to find other areas to
cut. M. Frye feels the TA’s suggested revisions are good. It moves some things around.
At some point the town’s budget will pass the $4,000,000 mark and we can’t keep
choosing random numbers to operate the town. He feels the amount to properly run
the town is currently over $4,000,000. H. Kreider agreed and reminded everyone that
the Finance Office is currently projecting $44,000 left over at the end of the year. There
is no wiggle room. If we get another default budget, there will be some significant
changes in the operation of the town, There was discussion regarding the amount of the
COLA, to include it in the operating hudget or not, and if the new cruiser should be in
the budget or in a separate article. TA Johnson suggested putting the COLA back in the
operating budget, reduce the Paving & Reconstruction line by an additional $25,000,
and shift that $25,000 into warrant article 6.

Motion: “To make the changes suggested by TA Johnson with a bottoin-line
recommended budget of $3,999,864.

Motion: B. Boudreau .

Second: M, Frye

Motion carried 5/0.

FY21 Budget Report/Status:

The projected balance for the end of the year is around $44,000. All known
encumbrances are included in this figure, The recent storm hit overtime rates due to
the holiday, used a lot of salt, and all the outside contractors. Therée has been some very
good budget management by department heads this year, but it will be very close,

Use of ARPA Funds:

We still do not have any further 1nformat10n about infrastructure funds that may be
coming. Some towns are holding off on using ARPA funds until they receive more
guidance. Later in the winter we should have a better idea of what projects could be
funded through other sources and which we should use the ARPA funds for to help in
making decisions. TA Johnson feels there will be plenty of good uses for the funds and
opportunities for public input after Town Meeting time.

2021 Encumbrances and Carryforwards:

The Board has a list of all open purchase orders for the end of 2021. Not included on
that list is the lighting project. That is a carry-forward from 2019, A check has been
cut for a portion of the project and will be paid when the project starts. The balance
will need to be encumbered. The total of the open PO’s is $58,096.38 from the FY21
operating budget.

Motion: “To encumber a total of $58,096.38 from the FY21 operating budget for
all the open PO’s as of thls date.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Board of Selectmen Meating Minutes Page 3 of 5
DRAFT December 28, 2021



143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192

DRAFT

Motion: “To encumber Purchase Order # 107051 dated 12/26/19 with a balance
of $13,976.00 {out of the original $28,000) to Energy Management Consultants
which is for the Lighting Conversion Project.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Property Owner Request for Un-merger of Involuntary Merge of Lots:

TA Johnson explained that in the past some towns had merged some lots without
consideration of the owner’s desires if both lots were described in one deed. There has
since been legislation to un-merge these lots if requested by the owners. If so requested
and there is no evidence that the lots were merged intentionally by the owner, the town
must un-merge them. There is a request in front of the Board to un-merge two lots that
were merged in this process.

Motion: “To un-merge the properties currently listed as Map 107, Lot 15 to reflect
the pre-merged lot property map.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Assessor’s Comments on Exemptions:

Jeff Earls, Appraiser from Cross Country Appraisal, outlined for the Board how
challenging it is to maintain the value of items such as wood fired energy systems and
solar systems as they depreciate over time. Currently these properties have the value of
the asset added, and then apply an exemption of the amount of the asset, resulting in
no net effect. Mr. Earls is asking the Board to think about changing the way these are
assessed and not have exemptions for solar or wood heating systems, The abatement
request submitted tonight by Jim Hadley was due to not having the wood heat system
exemption applied to his tax bill this year. The abatement application will be passed on
to the Assessor to review and make a recommendation to the Board just like any other
abatement application. TA Johnson believes Mr. Hadley’s case was an error this year
on the part of Assessing and can be handled through the abatement process. Mr. Earls
is asking the board to consider repealing the wood heat or solar exemptions moving
forward. This would need to be done through a warrant article. If repealed, the tax
amount will not change for the taxpayer because the value of the wood or solar system
would not be added to the property assessment, therefore would not need to be
exempted.

Mr. Earls also suggested the Board look again at the elderly exemptions levels with
property values potentially going up again after the update in 2022. Some people may
be affected by going from owing no taxes to getting a tax bill just like what happened to
some people with the revaluation last year. If the Board wants to make a change to the
elderly exemption levels, it needs to be on the ballot at town meeting. M. Frye feels we
should hold this decision off for a year, because right now we are not sure what the
amournt of the impact will be and there are processes in place that people can apply for
a hardship exemption. We should wait and see how many people are affected by the
update during 2022. The consensus of the Board is to wait until next year.

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page & of 5
DRAFT Dacember 28, 2021 .



193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240

DRAFT

Board Tasker Manager:

TA Johnson has been working with Building Inspector Jared Shaheen to look at the
proposed new building permit rates. The increases were proposed by Charlie Smart and
Mr. Shaheen wants to look at the differences and determine if the changes are justified.

Committee Reports:

Budget Committee: J. Guzofski had an observation that some people approach things
to irritate and aggravate other people or to do things just because they dislike somebody.
To take that personal view into a budgeting process is kind of scary. It is concerning
when someone wants to cut $120,000 out of emergency services “just because” when it
has been made known publicly how those individuals feel about certain department
heads. The Board of Selectmen are working through a budget process and try te do the
best for the town and make sure the town is functioning properly. J. Guzofski also
added that the Board didn'’t have to revise the budget again., The Board extended our
hand in the spirit of cooperation, and the hand got bit. He hopes that everyone does
what is best for the community, aside from personal agendas.

TA Johnson asked J. Guzofski about the school budget meeting because the impact
from the SAU changes were not as drastic as they had originally been led to believed.
J. Guzofski stated there was not a lot of explanation at the meeting and several budget
committee members were not happy with the procedure and walked out, which was also
unfortunate. M. Frye stated that the School Board and the sub-committee to look at
options for the SAU going forward came up with very good solutions.

Motion: “Motion to go into non-public session under RSA 91A:3,1I1 (c) consideration
of abatement.”

Motion: M. Frye at 8:02

Second: B. Boudreanu

Motion carried 5/0 by roll call vote.

Resumed the public meeting at 8:40pm

Motion: “Move to seal the minutes of the non-public session as it is determined
the divulgence of this information likely would adversely affect the reputation of
a person other than a member of this Board.”

Motion: M. Frye
Second: B. Boudreau
Motion carried 5/0 by roll call vote.

Motion: Move to adjourn the meeting.
Motion: M. Frye at 8:42
Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0 by roll call vote.

Minutes respectfully submitted by
Cheryl Eastman

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5
DRAFT December 28, 2021



Northwood NH Consent Agenda for January 11, 2022

Payroll Manifest dated January 11, 2022;
Batch # 011222 for $54, 568.06

Accounts Payable Manifest dated December, 30, 2021
Batch # 18210 for $9,000.00

Accounts Payable Manifest dated January 5, 2022
Batch # 18222 for $93,460.76

Accounts Payable Manifest dated January 5, 2022
Batch # 18223 for $1,223.50

Treasurer’'s Report — N/A

Administrative Abatements

Paul Tudor — Map 230/34-1 $1549.62

NH Housing Finance Authority — Map 204/1 - $43

NH Housing Finance Authority — Map 204/2 - $357
NH Housing Finance Authority — Map 104/10 - $2595

Abatements Recommendations
Property Tax Exemptions: Approve or Deny per Assessor’s Recommendations

Dustin Haynes — Veteran’s Credit

Other
Timber Yield Tax for Map 207 Lot 39 - $1,062.04

Approved by a vote of __ —-Yes, __ —No onJanuary 11, 2022

Hal Kreider

Matt Frye

Beth Boudreau

tames Guzofski

Tim Colby




Tawn of Northwood

it ADMINISTRATIVE ABATEMENT
Northwood, NH 03261

Name: Paul Tudor
Address: 167 Bow Street, Northwood, NH 03261
Map/Lot/Sub: 230/34-1
Property Description: Building and Land
Tax Year Abated: 2021 Tax Rate: $15.47
Abatement Old Assessed New Assessed Adjustmen
Abated Tax
Year Value Value t (or-)
2021 $1,550

Total: $1,549.62 Jeff Earls, Assessor g y %mﬁﬂ_ﬁ_w -----

A

%3

Abatement Recommendation:

Second half Tax bill amount was incorrect. Over charged by $1549.62 due to technical error in Avitar.

Property was destroyed in fire

The ahove adjustment is granted: The above adjustment is denied:

Board of Selectmen

Date:

Hal Krieder Tim Colby

Matt Frye Jim Guzofski

Beth Boudreau

Adjustments Completed: INITIALS
Tax Collector A/R:



Town of Northwood
28 Firt N1 oot ADMINISTRATIVE ABATEMENT

Narthwood, NH 03261

Name: ' NH Housing Finance Authority
Address: Jenness Pond Road
Map/Lot/Sub: 204-1
Property Description: Land
Tax Year Abated: 2021 Tax Rate: 15.47
Abatement Old Assessed New Assessed Adjustmen
Abated Tax
Year Value Value t(or-)
2021 54,600 $4,600 $0 $43
Total: $42.64 Jeff Earls, Assessor O D &M
= e’
U LU
Abatemeant Recommendation:
Should not have gotten at tax - they are an exempt organization
The above adjustment is granted: The above adjustment is denied:
Board of Selectmen
Date:
Hal Krieder Tim Colby
Matt Frye Jim Guzofski

Beth Boudreau

Adjustments Completed: INITIALS

Tax Collector A/R:



Town of Northwood

oot ADMINISTRATIVE ABATEMENT
Narthwood, NH 03261

Name: _ NH Housing Finance Authority
Address: Catamount Road
Map/Lot/Sub: 204-2
Property Description: Land
Tax Year Abated: 2021 Tax Rate: 15.47
Abatement Old Assessed New Assessed Adjustmen
Abated Tax
Year Value Value t(or-)
2021 538,600 $38,600 S0 $357
Total: $356.68 Jeff Earls, Assessor ;] L 8L/}/("J
/v
v

_Abatement Recommendation;

Should not have gotten at tax - they are an exempt organization

The above adjustment is granted: The above adjustment is denied:

Board of Selectmen

Date:

Hal Krieder Tim Colby

Matt Frye Jim Guzofski

Beth Boudreau

Adjustments Completed: INITIALS

Tax Collector A/R:



Town of Northwood
818 Flrst NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH 03261

ADMINISTRATIVE ABATEMENT

Name: NH Housing Finance Authority
Address: 397 Catamount Road
Map/Lot/Sub: 104-10
Property Description: Building and Land
Tax Year Abated: 2021 Tax Rate: 15.47
Abatement Old Assessed New Assessed Adjustmen
Abated Tax
Year Value Value t(or-)
2021 $280,600 $280,600 $2,595
Total: $2,594.53 Jeff Earls, Assessor @W

Abatement Recommendation:

Should not have gotten at tax - they are an exempt organization

aw
) 00

The above adjustment is granted:

Board of Selectmen

The above adjustment is denied:

Date:

Hal Krieder

Tim Colby

Matt Frye

Jim Guzofski

Beth Boudreau

Adjustments Completed: INITIALS

Tax Collector A/R:



- __FORM

PA-29 |

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION

PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/EXEMPTIONS
DUE DATE APRIL 15 PREGEDING THE SETTING OF THE TAX RATE

STEF 1
CWNER OWNER : . '
AND ‘H O _ rqqurred is ! PA-33 on ﬂle?
APPLICANT i Hauves br ”anc»\ ammc\mr\ HER Q YES - (ONO
NAME APPLICANT‘S LAST-NAME - S APPL!CANT‘S FRSTNAME ~ M. " PHONE NUMBER ©
AND .
ADDRESS 1' _ _ — ! : — . : ‘ | — e §
APPLICANT'S LAST NAME  APPLICANT'S FIRST NAME N ‘Ml S I - PHONE NUMBER M
. A
| | 2
MAILING ADDRESS R %
[ Haweu lake de 1E
CITY/TOWN — STATE CZIPCODE - - - g
=
| Nor%um FENY [ [onad m
PROPERTY ADDRESS -~ & . o .. e v BLOCK - ST 0T
L SAme= ad abcb»@
I8 THIS YOUR PRIMARY RESIDE_NCE?
STEP 2
VETERANS' 1 APPLICANT IS THE i F
TAX %TEDWS @ Veteran : \E Veterans' Tax Credit (RSA 72 28) Standard ($50) IOptionaI (551 up to $750)° ©
exemprion | () Spouse- o @Ali Veterans Tax Credlt (RSA 72 28—b) IfAdopted by Town Standard (sso) IOptrunaI ($51 upto $750)
O surviving Spouse . ['_'i Tax Credrt for Servfce Connected Tdtal Drsabnlty (RSA 72 35) Standard ($700) .fOptronal ($701 upto #, 000) '
RS T [:} Tax Credlt for Sur\rlvmg Spouse (RSA 72:29- -an of any psrson who was km‘ed or drad whrle on actrve duty. )
' : ax Cred rt for Combat Servrce (RSA 72 28- c) lfAdopfed by Town (sso uplo $5oo)
Certaln Disabled Veterans (Exemption) {RSA 72 3s-a) o : :
R i Wi ) B P 3
3, Veieran s Name o Dms of Military Samce 4, Date of Entry 5. Date of Discharge/Release §
4 AN, o Eter (MDY 2 (0 o\ Qoo | {OB IV Dol | 1 &
IF A VETERAN OF ALLIED COUNTRY: (RSA 72:32 R By R SRR OSSR B
6. Name of Allled Country Served in_ 7. Brahch of Sarvice - r%ﬂ
. - . - -
| [Coomet Croancl :
9. Does any other ehglble Vateran own interest In this property? Please Check One | &
YES NQ . if YES, providé Rame.
STEP 3
EXEMPTIONS [
—
%
=
STEP 4 3
RESIZENCY =
E (g
STEPS ¢ 3
OWNERSHIP | : ; gt
STEP & Under penaltres of perjury, I declare that | have examined th[s document and to the best of my bellef the rnformatron hereln is true, correct
SIGNATURES and complete
Nl 2)19 | 2oy
SIGNATURE (IN INI) OF PROPERTY OWNER UpatE
M%%W | 919505/
SIGNATURE (IN IN) OF PROPERTY OWNER DATE -

1af5

PA-29
Var. 1.5 03/2020



FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION

PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/EXEMPTIONS

MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZATION - TO BE COMPLETED BY MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIALS

MUNICIPAL TAXMAP | ] BLOCK] | ot [ | AMOUNT =~ GRANTED DENIED  DATE

E] Vetarans' Tax Credit. RSA 72:28 (Standard $50; Opticnal $51 up to $750) ’

O

[7] All Veterans' Tax Credit RSA 72:28-5 (Standard $50; Optional 351 up to $750)

[] Tax Cracit for Servica-Cannacted Total Bisability (Standard $700; Opticnat $701 1p to 34,000)

[7] surviving Spouse Tax Credit (Standard $700; Optional §701 up to $2,000)

0O
Q)
O
O

m Tax Credit for Cembat Service pursuant to RSA -72:28-cl{$50 p to 3500)

00000

[7] Review Applicabie Discharge Papers }_:E;’rm(g)] | e

["] other Information

VETERANS' EXEMPTEON

APPLICABLE ELDERLY, DISABLED AND DEAF EXEMPTION iNCOME’r‘AND;ASéET}'L}I‘\?lII! '

1] Certain Disabled Veterans' Erxemplion-q_ O Veteran ¢ O Surviving. Spcuse ! " GRANTED (O DENIED (D) | 7

Y - CONTACT YOUR:MUNICIPALITY FOR RNCOME AND ASSET LIMITS

Income Limits Deaf Exemption’ . Disabletf Exemption Elderly’| Exemption ’ Elderly Exemptlon Per Age Category

iSlngle S - ' L |- [ | 6E-74 years of age [
;’Marned N ' I | l ' I . _7_5*79_yearsafage_.-‘. I

Assst lelts TR R T T R Bosyedrsofage {
Single - . : i L ] . o fRea ;-
Married ~ 8 L I‘ i DU Ty

i Y,

3
;j T, R TR T S R e

e e

PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN { MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL . : SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL ‘DATE

PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFIGIAL SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE

PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN / MUNIGIFAL ASSESSING GFFICIAL SIG!‘*IATURE (IN INK} QF SELECTMEN / MUﬂlCIFAL ASSESSIHG OFFICIAL DATE

PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING QFFIGIAL SIGNATURE (IN INK) GF SELECTMEN / MUMIGIPAL ASSESSING GFFICIAL DATE
PRINT ! TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
PA:29
20f5 Var. 1.5 03/2020




- FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DERPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
A REPORT OF WOQD OR TIMBER CUT
' : RSA 70:11

See instructlons on back of form

ORERATION & 21-340.07 T For Tax Year Apiil 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022
; (AR |
8. Dascription of Wood or Timber Gut
Matilag Address: CTTTTTTTTTT] EXACT SCALE GUT
USE INTERNATIONAL 1/4 '
SPECIES RULE LOG SGALE
| MR (1 chuqm\m BOARD FEET) |
CHARLES MORENG whiepee 219
B BOX 60 Hamlock
CEMTER STRAFFORD NH 038958 Rad FIne
Spruce & Fir
1. CliylTownof. . NoryHwoon Hard Maple
2. Tax Mapit.ot # or USFS sale namefunit # iWhite Bireh : ; ) .
) 207138 . Yelow B Birch o :
3, Exact Acreage of Gul; 2*-5* e e ‘Oak : T T #"'"i_?m{ "g‘:éffwsﬁ
4. s the cuiting complete ?  Yes g"’ No 1t| |Ash - T ;
B, If yes, daie cuttlng was completed? & & _f ~ o ?géﬁ’ﬁéaé T _"""lr”'“"" B ':H' R N
i, i bl '
8. Names of ALL purchasers that the forest products were soid to: "Beachf Pallell Tie Logs ' < 99 '
¥ E i . f? : {O
Fiep : =Others(8 ecify) ’ {
Rt Lemdd Pec) . o, L
NAME ["24r5, 2oy T PULPWOOD TONS ;
W (L3 1 : ‘ Spruca & Flr : oob
NAMER#MC,DUA \ : ‘s 5
DI EQl Herdwood & Aspen _ : | ] g :
NABE 10 1T o Lin AL ;Pi !
Pine I o i
NAME' T i iHernla'cI( i ? g : o 35
. | hereby repori the wood or timber cut under penalty of pedury. : i : T
P (llacmpurzﬁlun.an gﬁlcermuslslg% EBIomass Ghl]Z)S i ' ?’ ‘C’ 7 ,f'{" i,{o
’ . WISCELLANEOLS:
X %ﬁ’ (729, ‘
CRE (il »%ﬁﬁs R co%%mm—*mﬁn /QDRTE High Grade Spruce{i;irs S
" Cordwood & Fuslwaod B P
o W b /’2’"4/ Z / : =CORDS 36
SIGNATURE (I INK} DFOWNER(S) RDORPORATE QFFIGER DATE .
. 9. Spacies and Amount of Wood or Timber for Pargonal
Use or Exermnpl. See exemplions on back of form.
 BORPORATE OFFICER NAME AND TITLE DATE P

iSpecies Amount

Fdwapd ¢ Clare Monac )

pep—

PRINT DWNEH(S) NAME " {Altach & glgnaluro paga for adailional ownecs), 19, Under o anally of p arjury, | {ihe logg erio resl@r or

l 1% O{J‘) H A A, [g_@ % , person responsible for cutting) declare that afl
MATLING AGDRESS Cwm in Saofions 6, 8, & © are true-and comect,
T )
g OUEA Dwv B, M A OLilo -~-
G £ TOWN TTErATR " ZIP CODE SIGMATORE [N 19K OF LOBEERFONESTER RESFONSIBLE FOR OUTTING
TELENO; (c‘? *—»’S{j"‘?qo “”7 IRYZ ot (¥ /357/2/(

PEMALTY:  Pursuant o REA 21-J:30, & parson who falle to fite a Reporl of Waod or Timber Cut with the proper assessing offialals ar falis to send copies
to the Departmant of Revenue administralidn, s accordancs with RSA 79:11, may be quilly of & misdemeanor.
DOOMAGE: I an owner negleots to e a report or willfully falsifles a report, the resessing officlsls shall assess doomage which Is two Hmas what the

tax would have been if the report has bean praperly filed. Refer to RSA 79:12 for the complete staiuta on docmage. Ra\?’;.ﬁif




ORIGINAL WARRANT

YIELD TAX LEVY
January 12, 2022
THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Rockingham
TO: Marisa Russo, Coltector of Taxes for Town of NORTHWOOD | in said county:

In the name of said State you are hereby directed to collect on or before thirty (30) days from date of bill
from the person(s) named herewith committed to you, the Yield Tax set against their name(s),
amounting in all to the sum of : $1,062.04 , with interest at eighteen (18%) percent
per annum from the due date and on all sums not paid on or before that day. We further order you to
pay all menies collected to the treasurer of said town, or treasurer's designee as provided in

RSA 41:29, VI, at least on a weekly basis, or daily when receipts exceed $1,500.00 or more often

when directed by the Commissioner of Revenue Administration.

Given under cur hands and seal at NORTHWOOD

(Selectmen/assassor)

{Selectmen/assessor)

(Selectmen/assessor)

(Selectmen/assessor)

{Selectmen/assessor)

DATE SIGNED: January 12, 2022

NAME & ADDRESS MAP & LOT OPERATION # YIELD TAX DUE

Monac, Edward and Claire 207-39 21-349-07 T $1,062.04

138 Mayfair Road
South Dennis, MA 02660

TAX DUE DATE: February 11, 2022 TOTAL YIELDTAX: $1,062.04

TIMBER CUT FOR INTENTS FILED DURING: April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2022

Rav. i02



Town of Northwood
818 NH Turnpike
Notthwood NH 03261
942-5586

Monac, Edward and Claire
0

138 Mayfair Road

South Dennis, MA 02660

YIELD TAX ON TIMBER CUT

TAX ACCOUNT & SERIAL I.D. NUMBER: 0

TAX MAP & LOT NUMBER: 207-39
~ YIELD TAX OPERATION NUMBER: 21-349-07 T
DATE CF YIELD TAX BILL: 111212022

AMCUNT COMMITTED TO ME
FOR COLLECTION PER RSA 79: $1,062.04

*** 18% APR INTEREST WILL. BE CHARGED AFTER 2/M1/2022 ON UNPAID TAXES ***

APPEAL: an owner may, within 90 days of notice of the tax, appeal to the assessing officials In
writing for an abatement from the original assessment, but no owner shail be entitied to an abatement
unless he has complied with the provisions of RSA 79:10 and 11, {RSA 79:8)

TAX OFFICE HOURS: MONDAY & THURSDAY 9AM-4PM
TUESDAY & WEDNESDAY 10AM-6PM FRIDAY - SUNDAY CLOSED

Sincerely,

Marisa Russo

Tax Collector

Rew. 7012



ANIVA IONVYH MOT + FONIUIIIA TFONYYE X ONILVYH % = INTVA FOVINNLS »

: 1 610 =1 AOOMTINF/A00M QHOD
06'/2 $| G20 I2NEdS FAYED HOIH
0ov /9¢ - $] S0 SdIHD SSYINQIF
gcL 051 | eoe s} 620 MOOTNIH
oco $| G20 INId
08L'LL 1€LE $ G0 NIdSY ® AOOMOHVH
2 Jsso ¢l 20 |- ‘] 00°0% Hld % 3oNHdS
SNol# | -Say02 INIVA |- SNOL 3INTvA % sSaQuoo MO SQ¥00 P SNOIL
FOVdAINLS FOV4dANLS | ONILVY SNOL
- S G20 00°0% 00°0% -SHZH10O
00°s¢l $| 20 [0000LS 00°05% SHIHLO
066°G 000G $!1 G.0 00 0r$ 00°02$ | S2013L/43T1Ivd/HO33d
00521 $i 5.0 |ooo00Ls 00°05L$ | 00°05% ENEL e
6/'89l $| 520 |ooszig 00°002% | 00°5.8 HSY
GPGLL 00'0CF $ G0 |00°02ES 00°00¢% lo0GRLS MVYO
S2°90¢ $ SL0 00°S.LL$ 00°05¢% | 0065 HOHIg AMMOTIIA
0578 $| ss0 | o00s% 00°00L% | 00068 HOYIg SLIHM
0526 $ 540 |000eCs 00°06e¢ | 00°02LS I1d¥YN AdvH
GZTLLL $1 5.0 | 00953 00°6Z1$ | 00°0L% Hid ® 30NYds
G/ 8% $1 .0 | o0S¥s 00°09% | 00'GLS 3NId a3
05521 00°0S $i{ g0 |o00rs 00°08% | 00°02% MOOTNIH
516°LT 00591 $! 520 |ooooLs 21000818 | 00°086% INId JLIHAA
SANVSNOHL NI = ANIVA % JONIHI4AIa d91A JdIN
1334 OMvOd # JDVJIAINLS | ONILYH JONYH HOIH MOT $303dS

TLOZIL MY

2202 'LE Yolei - L2z 'L ludy

ZZ0g 'zl Aenuer
L. 20-6¥E-12
68~/02

SONITTI8 40 31vd
# NOILvY3do

#1078 dVIN

#TIVERHES ® INNOQ2IY

AVIA XYL ONRING d3714 LN INI

09920 YIN ‘siuu=g yinog :gs3NAav
peoy ieilen gl :§SIUAAY

‘HINMO

alB|D puB pempd] ‘oBUCH MINMO
weyBupiood (ALNNOD
AOOMHLIYON :NMOL



20T} 'A3d

POZO0' LS LP'029'0L%
0Z'19$ 00'Z19% 0oLl § 00°9¢ JoOMax0D
00°0% 00°0$ 0512 § 000 A0NULS IAVHD HOIH
00°0% 00°0$ - % YA SdIHD SSYWOIg 1 20-6¥¢-12T
1689 B0 76ES €9z $ £1°0S1 MOOTAH
00'0% 000% 980 $ 00°0 aNid J3GWnN NOILLYE3d0
vz ¥r'zZZTH ele § gL1L NIdSY 2 JOOMANYH
00°0$ 00°0% 5.0 § 000 14 ® ADNMLS t®
$0'Z90°L$ sauos | sNolL .
00°0% 00°'0% 0008 000°0 : gM3HIO
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'6Z1$ 000°0 T SM3HIO
G66TS 05 662$ 00°05% 066G $907 JIL/LIATIV/HIIZS 6£-202
00°0% 00°0% 00°GZL$ 0000 T1dVIN LAOS YIERNN L0138 dYRH
00703 00°0% G/'89l% 0000 HSV
658 v8vs 06'8PS°¥S 00°0ZF$ SP5 L1 MYO ANSLNI JO IOLEON NI
{6x100 0008 00°0% 5T°90C$ 000°0 HOHIg MOTIZA GIEVYNDISIA SYM LOT HOIHA AD
407viol) o008 00°0$ 0528% 0000 HOMI9 JLIHM 2#
NOLLYHILO  [00°0% 00°0% 05262% 0000 T1dVIN GHYH 0
SIHLNO3Na o003 0008 SZLLLS 0000 NEFEERIC LD F V84S °90 INNoJJV
XVLTVloL  |0o0% 00°0% 51°8%% 0000 aNId aIy 09920 VIN ‘sluusg uinog
51729% 05 /29% 00°05S 08621 MOOTNIH peoy JElAeN g5
09°19€8 86°G19°¢S 006918 gL'z 3NId TLIHM 0
SANVSNOHL NI alle|n pue premp3 ‘oBuoy
% 0L 1V “IVA 0385388V anIva $a€OD SNOL 1334 auvoda $3103ds HINARO J0 INVYN
XVL Iviol I9VANNLS | 40 ¥3gWNN | 20 ¥IEWNN 40 W3GNNN
0L # 5 8# i o 0% G# v 1#
{lossasse/uawdgag)
{(Jossasse/uallnales) /870-20£E0 HN ‘GH¥OINOD
' 187 X049 'O'd
(J0SS388R/UBINBIS) NOISIAIQ ALYIdOHd ANY TYdIDINNIN
: NOILYHLSINIAQY INNIATY 40 1430 ‘0L AJOD GINDIS GNIS
{Jossasse/uauogag)

(Jossasse/uau0e]eg)

3LVd NOLLVI4ilY3D
40 ALNNOD
40O ALID INAMOL

ZZ0z ‘7L AMenuep
weybupjooy

JOOMHLEON

ZZ0Z ‘L U24el - LZOZ ‘L IMdY THVIA XVL ONIRNA a3 LINILNI
J3$sdSSY SAXVYL QA 40 NOILYDIHILH3D



Town of Northwood
Town Administrator’s Report
January 11, 2022

Staffing Update: The fulltime firefighter position opening is still posted, and candidate application
reviews have begun. There has been little response to our request so far, Chief Tetreault would like to
open up the option of hiting a candidate without a CPAT certificate which mean they could respond to
medical calls but not be a firefighter. The CPAT would be required within one year,

Town Facilities Lighting Upgrade: Materials are arriving at the contractor’s storage pod. I am
anticipating installation will begin on January 24" in the town hall.

Town Property Auction Sales Status. We are still working on resolving some title issues on some of
the properties. One of the properties that was presumed to be subdivided for the past 30 years
apparently was never formally subdivided through the planning board so the Town will that the
property through the process beginning with requestion a variance from the ZBA on January 24™ and
then on to the planning Board where will request a number of waivers under the circumstances. This
will reduce the cost of the required survey work which will come for the sale of the lots and any excess
former owner proceeds,

Select Board’s Annual Report: We are still working on a draft of an annual report for Board
members to approve through me.

Town Meeting Planning Meeting: Moderator Keith is scheduling a meeting to discuss plans and rules
for the deliberative session and voting day. The meeting will be held sometime this week at a town
hall.

Ambulance Revenue: Chief Tetreault estimates our 2021 gross revenue for the ambulance at
$168,000. /a significant increase over previous years. Finance will confirm the final number as we
closeout the year.

Upcoming Meetings Schedule: Board Meeting Schedule: regular meetings on 01/11 and 01/25. The
budget hearing will be held on 01/12 at Town Hall at 7:00pm. The deliberative session is Saturday
February 5% at the Northwood Elementary School beginning at 9:00am



1/12/2022

41300
41301
41302
41303
41401
41402
41403
41501
41502
41503
41504
41505
41506
41507
41530
41530
41550
41911
41912
41940
41941
41950
41960
42100
42110
42200
42400
42900
43110
43120
43122
43123
43160
43210
43240
44110
44140
44410
44420
44450
45200
45500
45830
45899
46110
46510
47230

Budget Comm.
2022 Proposed Budget Recommended
Selectmen S 11,065.00
Town Administrator S 118,602.00
Moderator S 939.00
Executive Office S 70,339.00
Restoration of Records S 6,984.00
Voter Registration S 2,385.00
Elections 5 4,765.00
Finance S 98,465.00
Audit Services S 16,625.00
Assessing Administration ) 75,553.00
Tax Collector/Town Clerk S 130,953.00
Treasurer S 5,491.00
Budget Administration S 701.00
Trustees of the Trust Funds s 3,171.00
Legal Operations S 15,000.00
Claims Judgements, Settlements 5 1.00
Personnel Administration S 474,018.00
Planning Board S 111,167.00
Zoning Board of Adjustment 5 17,793.00
Cammunity Hall 5 10,224.00
Town Hall Bufldings {Parade Buildings) 5 50,701.00
Cemeteries 5 7,601.00
Insurance [ 55,609.00
Police Commission [ 5,830.00
Police $ 836,287.00
Fire S 605,882.00
Building Inspection S 58,293.00
Emergency Management $ 8,204.00
Highway Administration $ 220,354.00
Paving & Reconstruction 5 147,409.00
Highway Cleaning & Maintenance S 39,500.00
Snow & Ice Control s 99,002.00
Street Lighting S 1.00
Sanitation Administration 5 86,901.00
Solid Waste Disposal S 136,200.00
Health Department 3 6,815.00
Pest Control S 10,573.00
Welfare Administration S 3,038.00
Welfare Assistance Payment S 9,500.00
Community Weifare Vendors Support S 27,596.00
Recreation S 70,523.00
Library 5 212,842.00
Patriotic Purposes 5 1,800.00
Donations 5 1,501.00
Conservation [ 3,554.00
Economic Development 5 604.00
Tax Anticipation Notes S 1.00

Total

<

3,881,364.00 |




Article 1: Elections
To choose all necessary officers for the ensuing year.

Article 2: Zoning Amendment

Article 3: 2022 OPERATING BUDGET

Shall the Town raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including appropriations by special
warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget posted
with the warrant or as amended by vofe of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
three million eight hundred and eighty-one thousand three hundred and sixty-four dollars
($3,881,364). Should this article be defeated, the default budget shall be three million seven hundred
thirty-four thousand and ninety-eight dollars ($3,734,098) which is the same as last year, with
certain adjustments required by previous action of the town or by law; or the governing body may hold
one special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up the issue of a revised
operating budget only. (Tax Impact Net of estimated revenue $3 13) (Majority vote required) (Not
Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0 pending confirmation on '1/11) {(Recom mended by
the Budget Commlttee 9 -8)

Article 4: HIGHWAY DUMP TRUCK PURCHASE

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one hundred and twenty-six thousand
Dollars ($126,000) for the purchase of a six-wheel dump truck with plow, wing and sander for the
highway department and to authorize the withdrawal of one hundred and twenty-six thousand -
dollars {$126,000) from the Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Account. This purchase replaces
the existing 2006 six-wheel dump truck. (No Tax Impact) (Majority vote required} (Recommended
by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 12-1) -

Article 5: COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT PURCHASE

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of thirty-three thousand dollars ($33,000) for
the acquisition of communication equipment pursuant to the third and final year of the three-year Fire
Department Mobile Communications Equipment Replacement Plan. The plan will replace all our
portable-and mobile radios over the three-year period. This purchase is in accordance with the Town’s
Capital Improvement Plan. Said amount to come from the unassigned fund balance as of December
31, 2021 (Tax Impact $0.) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-
0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 13- 0)

Article 6: ROAD CONSTRUCTIONIRESURFACINGIPAVING AND DITCHING,

To see if the Town will vote o raise and appropriate the sum of Two hundred thousand dolfars
($200,000} to be used for the construction, reconstruction, paving, and ditching and/or resurfacing of
town roads, and the refurbishing of ditches and culverts. Proposed Town Road Projects including
paving, shimming, crack sealing etc. on a portion of Bow St., Jenness Pond Rd., Old Pittsfield Rd, Oid
Turnpike Rd. and Ye Old Canterbury Rd in accordance with the Town's 2022 road plan said amount
to come from the unassigned fund balance as of December 31, 2021. (Tax Impact $0.00) {Majority
vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) {Recommended by the Budget
committee 0-0)

Article 7: RT 4 RECREATION COMPLEX IMPROVEMENTS

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty-seven thousand dollars
($27,000) to continue improvements to the complex including but not limited to expansion of parking,
improving drainage, ledge removal, loaming and seeding and general improvements to the existing
fields. Said amount.to come from the unassigned fund balance as of December 31, 2021. Tax Impact
$0.) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) {(Recommended by
the Budget committee 13-0)

1/9/2022 Draft Page 1of 5



Article 8: TOWN MASTER PLAN UPDATE ‘

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of elghteen thousand dollars ($18,000)
to begin the updating of the Town’s 2002 master plan. This sum will provide an update of the Vision
and Land Use Chapters which are the required sections. Revisions to the master plan are
recommended every 5 to 10 years. Failure to update and keep a master plan current may put in
jecpardy the legality of any ordinances that depends on a master plan. Said amount to come from
taxation. (Tax Impact $0.03) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen
5-0) (Recommended by the Budget committee 13-0)

Article 9: FIRE APPARATUS LLEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENT -

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate fifty-two thousand two hundred thirty-seven
dollars {$52,237) as the second payment on a 5-year lease/purchase agreement for a Tanker Truck
with said funds to come from the Fire Rescue Vehicle Replacement Special Revenue Fund
established for this purpose. If this article is defeated the vehicle must be returned and the town loses
the $300,000 down payment and the first-year payment. (No Tax Impact) (Majority vote required)
{(Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-
0)

Art:cle1D AMBULANCE LEASE PURCHASE PAYMENT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate twenty-six thousand two hundred twenty-flve
dollars ($26,225), as the second payment on a 7-year lease/purchase agreement for an Ambulance
with said funds to come from the Fire Rescue Vehicle Replacement Special Revenue Fund
established for this purpose. If this article is defeated the vehicle must be returned and the town loses
the $100,000 down payment and the first-year payment. (No Tax Impact) (Majority vote required)
(Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-
0)

Article 11: HIGHWAY DUMP TRUCK LEASE/PURCHASE

. To-see-ifthe-Town-will-vote-to-raise-and-appropriate-a-sum.of twenty-six thousand-four-hundred -
thirty-nine dollars ($26,439) for the fourth-year lease payment of the seven-year lease/purchase
agreement of a highway dump truck that was approved at the 2019 Town Meeting. If this is defeated
the vehicle must be returned and the town loses all the money it has spent in prior years. (Tax

impact $0.04) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5- O)
(Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-0) ... RO e

Article 12: HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT BACKHOE LEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENT

To see if the Town wilt vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty thousand two hundred
ninety-eight dollars {$20,298) for the fourth of five yearly payments for the lease/purchase of the
backhoe. This lease agreement was approved in 2018 and does contain an escape clause so if the
article is defeated the vehicle must be returned and all prior expenditures will be lost. {Tax Impact
$0.03) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended
by the Budget Committee 13-0} .

Article 13 EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND DEPOSITS

sum of

X000 X to be placed in the following existing
expendable trust funds created under-.RSA 31:19 - a. These amounts represent the amount of user
fees deposited in the general fund in 2021 for these purposes, and the appropriation shall be funded

1/9/2022 Draft Page 2 0of 5



by the withdrawal of the sum from the unexpended fund balance as of December 31, 2021. Current
balance as of December 31, 2021: Cable $xxxxxx, Transfer Station $xxxxxxx, and Cemetery: $rx00xx.

Cable Transfer Station Cemetery
Expendable Trust Fund Expendable Trust Fund Expendable Trust Fund
SAIOOOKXXK SXXXKXKXXX $XXXXXXX

'(No Tax Impact) {Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 0-0)
{Recommended by the Budget committee (0-0)

Article 14: VESTED BENEFIT EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND DEPOSIT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) to be
added to the Benefit Vested Time Expendabie Trust Fund previously established. Current balance as
of December 31, 2021; $xxxxx. (Tax Impact $0.02) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by
the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-0)

Article 15: HIGHWAY EQUIFMENT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of forty thousand dollars ($40 000) to
be deposited into the previocusly established Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Fund. Said amount
to come from the unassigned fund balance as of December 31, 2021. Current balance in this fund as
of December 31, 2021: $XXXXX. (Tax Impact $0.00) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by
the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-0)

Article 16: POLICE EQUIPMENT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of six thousand dollars {$6,000) to be
deposited into the previously established Police Equipment Capital Reserve Fund. Current balance in
this fund as of December 31, 2021: $XXXX. (Tax Impact $0.01) (Majority vote required)

(Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-
0)

Article 17: LAGOON MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND ~

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of XXXXXXX00O00XXX(SXXXXX). t0
be placed in the Lageon Maintenance and Repair Expendable Trust Fund and to fund this
appropriation by authorizing the withdrawal of that amount from the L.agoon Special Revenue Fund
heid by the Northwood Treasurer. Current balance as of December 31, 2021: $XXXX {No Tax
Impact} {(Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen (0-0)
{(Recommended by the Budget Committee (0-0) '

Article 18: AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of seven thousand dollars ($7,000) to
be deposited into the previously established Aquatic Invaswgwgpemes Prevention Expendable Trust
Fund. Current balance in this fund as of December 31, £ fﬁ S EXXXXX. (Tax Impact $0. 01)

(Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the
Budget Committee 13-0)

1/9/2022 Draft ' Page 3 of 5



Article 19: AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES TREATMENT AND CONTROL EXPENDABLE TRUST
FUND ' :
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twelve thousand dollars ($12,000)
to be deposited into the previously established Aquatic Invasive Species Treatment and Control
Expendable Trust Fund. Current balance in this fund as of December 31, 2021 is $XXXX. (Tax
Impact $0.02) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0)
(Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-0)

Article 20: TERRESTRIAL INVASIVE SPECIES EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of ten thousand ($10,000) to be
deposited into the previously established Terrestrial Invasive Species Expendable Trust Fund.
Current balance as of December 31, 2021 is $XXXXX. (Majority vote required) {Tax Impact $0.01)
(Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5/0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-
0}

Article 21: FACILITIES COMMITTEE EXPENDABLE TRUST DEPOSIT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty-five thousand dollars
($25,000) to be deposited into the Facilities Committee Expendable Trust Fund previously established
for the maintenance, improvement, repairs, and replacement of general government buildings
including the Chesley Memotial Library. Said amount to come from the unassigned fund balance as
of December 31, 2021. Current balance in this fund as of December 31, 2021: $XXXXX. {Tax Impact
$0) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by
the Budget Committee 13-0)

Article 22: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of fifteen thousand dollars {$15,000) fo
be deposited into the Information Technology Capital Reserve Fund for the maintenance and
replacement of the Town's computer hardware and software programs. The balance in this fund as of
December 31, 2021 is $XXXXX . Said amount to come taxation. (Tax Impact $.02). Majority vote
required. {Recommend by the Board of Selectmen §-0) (Recommended by the Budget
Committee 13-0)

Article 23: ROAD IMPROVEMENT EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of fifty thousand dollars {$50,000) to
be deposited into the Roads Improvement Expendable Trust fund for improvements'to Town roads
including but not limited to paving, installing and replacing culverts, tree removal prior to road work,
crack sealing, ditching, grading, and full reconstruction, etc. Said amount to come from the
unassigned fund balance as of December 31, 2021. Said funds will be used for road improvement
projects as outlined in the Town's 2022 Road Surface Management Plan and for emergency road
repairs as they arise. (No Tax Impact) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen (5-0)
(Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-0)

Article 24: CABLE EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND AMENDMENT.

To see if the Town will vote to expand the original intent of the Cable Expendable Trust Fund, which
was established in 2000 to now include other means of improving the communications between the
Towns boards, committees, and departments with the town's residents. In 2000, the principle means
of communication between the town and its residents was through a community butletin board on a
cable channel. Voting for this article would allow the Town to use this fund for other means of
communication between the Town and its residents such as but not limited to email communications,
a sign at Town Hall, electronic newsletters, etc. The Board of Selectmen will remain the agents to

1/9/2022 Draft Page 4 of 5



"TOWN OF NORTHWOOD NH 2022 WARRANT ARTICLES

expend such funds, as stated in the original warrant article. 2/3 vote required. (Recommended by
the Board of Selectmen 5/0)

Article 25: NARROWS FIRE STATION PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of thirty-five thousand ($35,000) to
reconstruct the subbase and repave all the existing paved areas at the Narrows fire station. Said

amount to come from taxation. (Tax Impact $.05) {Recommended by the Board of Selectmen (5-0)
(Recommended by the Budget Committee 13-0)

Article 26: OTHER BUSINESS
To transact any other business that can legally come before this meeting.

1/9/2022 Draft Page 5 of 5



l WY L¥8 'Z20T/01/1 PANY ‘ZZ-5-| SeoueiquINoUT UM ENIOY Jinejaq Jsbpng | Zozwebpnayusiujzdaq soUBLLIy A

{117} pua sead niypsaxe] | 9€T 960°8 6119 Q0v'8 SS| 07T - 60STY - 00T
(23] pus JeaA nuy spysuag | T 9/ iy 38 3411} STZ - 60E€ET¥ - 00T
{1018} pua JeaA niyi sefem | os2 BF6'TE LIS £6b'SE AMYTVS 1STTVIDIdS 35N ONYT| T6T - 608TF - 00T
{rog’s) pua JeaA niylseBem | zos SEEOV 9g7'ce $79'6E AHYTVS 1SSV NIWAY 35N GNv1| 06T - 60ETF - 00T
{96£°ET) puaJeaA niyisasem | - OFL'0¢ PrELT 4% AHYTVS 1SSV NINAY TYdIDINNW| STT - 60ETF - 00T
{z90'g) pua teA niyl saBem | zos RS PrSET 0PZ'6T YT 1D ONISSISSY/ONIATNG| ZTIT - 60ETF - 00T
331440 JALLNIAXT 60ETH

GER - - - 6ER 688 HOLYYIAO S0ETH 1IV.LOL
- - - 0s ONINIVYL| 078 - €DETF - 00T
1T - - 1T 1T JuvDIa3an| S7T - €0ETE - 00T
|y - - 8t st ss| oz - €0€TY - 00T
08/ - - 084 08Z MVIVS| 0T - €05TY - 00T
HOLVHIAOIN E0ETH

(1£1'92) £55°S 988'TTT - 20E'68 £59°P1T HOLYHISINIAIQY NMOL Z0ETY 1¥.LOL
(gr2) - 6L T 052 13AvYL] 0£8 - ZOETF - 00T
{psT) - g5T T 002t SUYNIWIS/ONINIVYL] 028 - ZOETY - 00T
{ogg) - 088 0ss 0Z£T sanal 09s - Z0ETIY - 00T
TTT ow/rz TS | 2v £S5 909 009 AINIINDIND3 B INOH4 T132| £FE - TOETF - 00T
{rS6°T) oul/ye$ 98es01s Juswnaoq | v6 098'C - 0001 SIDIAMIS QILIVHINGD| OEE - Z0ETr - 00T
(18T'€) pus Jeah yanouyl sigeusy | T0S°T [9ECT £85°0T TSETT INFWIHILIH| 0EZ - ZOETE - 00T
(€12) puz Jeai ySnoayl saxe] | 9z 62T 0T SOET JUYIIAQIN| SZT - ZOETY - 00T
(991°T} pua Jeah yBnoayy saxe] | OTT 1755 SOF'F 085°s ss| ozz - ZocTk - 00T
9 pua Jeah yBnosyl ssueg | T [E T i 34| Stz - Z0ETF - 00T
{TT18'ST) pu 2eaA yBnouys Aejes | 6747 Tr0'68 0102 00006 AvIvs| OTT - Z0Sty - 00T

HOLVHISININGY NMOL ZOETY

518 - oz - SEL'G YOLIT NIWLIT13S TOETY TYi0L

T - T - 13AvHL| DE8 - TOETF - 00T

O£t 0L 00T Q0T ONINIVYL| 028 - TOETF - 00T

00T - 00z 00T s3nal o0ss - TOSTE - 00T

£ £71 9¢L £ST AYVIIGAN| S€Z - TOETE - 00T

11T s RES 159 ss| 02z - TOETF - 001

0.1 0058 0/9°2 00501 AMYTYS| OET - TOETF - 00T
N3W1D313S TOETY

1Z/te/Tn SN pu3 75T 070¢ pasosddy | 153N03Y uopduasaq A3GLINN JUN022Y

%O Y ABIA MUY u—o se wol4 TC0¢C 120

@ouejeg p=loquinouy 1eRY PJEMIOS ﬂ::m"_.wn:

ajgejieny agol paLI2)

paiewnsy snjd

SE0OUBIQUINIUT YIM ZZ/S/] JO Se 18bpng sAa sainyipuadxy pajosiold
139ang 120 COOMHLHEON




WY L¥8 Z20Z/01/1 PO 'Z2-G-1 S8IUBIGLINOUT Liw [eroy Inejeq e6png Lzozwebpnaguswiedsq soueUl A

C
SNOILDT13 €0FTF
859 - 5251 - £81'2 £81C NOLLYY1SIDIY ¥ILOA ZOFTY TV.LOL
5T - Sz T4 39VIS0d| S79 - ZOFTy - 00T
¥ 19 SZ 5L $311ddns| 0Z9 - ZovTi¥ - 00T
00T - 00T 00T ONISITHIAQY/ONILNIYG| 055 - 2ovTv - 00T
{ooe) 00€ 00T 00T SIDIAYIS QILIVELINQD| O€E - 20¥Iv - 00T
5 971 °14 T4 JYVIIQAN] STT - ZOKFTY - 00T
157 19 801 80% ss| ozz - Zovivr - 00T
87T zzs 052 05/ A¥VTYS NHTTD HOSIAYAANS| TET - Z0VIF - 001
oy 095 0001 000°T AUVVS SHOSIANIAANS| 0T - Z0VTF - 00T
NOILYHLSIDIY ¥ILOA Z0PTY
0£6°E - 2 rT ZrP'PT DSBS 000°0T SAUOITY 40 NOLLYHOLSIH TOPTR TYL0L
0s6'e | - | Zry'vT [ zvv'vT | 0E6°E 000°0T SQHOD3Y 40 NOIIVHOISH| 06€ - TOFTY - 00T
$QY¥023Y 40 NOILYHOLSIY TOvIY
{T£1°12) 686"V 99T'9TZ - 86691 6STLET 301440 FALLNDINI WVI0L
T - T 00T 13AYYL] 0£8 - 60ETF - 001
{5} 55 T 05 SHYNIAIS/ONINIVYL] 028 - 60ETY - 00T
{16.8) siondwod ‘AeIsule | Z9T°6 629 000°T 00T°LT INFWEING3| 069 - 60ETF - 00T
{¥sz) ¥SE 00T 00F IGI4ISENS A0 SHO0T| 0/9 - G0ETF - 00T
58T ST 00T 0007 SHIVdIY B JINVNIINIVIN| 09 - 60ETF - 00T
. 120z Suunp sjugwliedsp ayeiedss . . .
{z£5'07) U1 10U ‘a15y papiodal e 23e1s0d Hi TL6ET 000’ 0008 JIOVLISOd| ST9 - 60€Iv - 00
[4T4 BrE 009 05 IUYMIIOS| 129 - B0ETY - 00T
{s8) saseynd 23g { 090°T S66'T 000°E D0EE $A1ddNS| 0Z% - 60ETYF - 00T
{662) /0% (4243 oro'y $3nal 09s - 60ETY - 00T
915 Yev'e 0009 000's DONISILLHIAGY/ONILNING| 055 - 60ETF - Q0T
00T - 00T T ANQHA 17132 HOLYNIAQHO0D 319vD| £vE - GOETE - 00T
T - 1 T SNOILYNOQ NV WOY4 §334] TEE - 60ETF - 00T
Alied sseLuy
‘uonenlsaq eieq =1njosqy ‘agopy
{0Lg) spuaSa] ooy [eashis auyoepy| O8F 19T°ZF /Ty 000°zZy SIDAYIS AILIVHINGD| DEE - 6OETY - 00T
ssauisnyg 1SE00RSS ‘s ‘ARisulely
{198°8) pua JevA nuys syeuag | ZIv'T 70z'TT £5L°E 98101 INIWIHILIY| OET - 6OETY - 00T
{0z11) pus Jeah nuyy sexe] | €9 206'T TEF'T 96'T IYVIIAIN| SZT - 6OETY - 00T
1Z/1E/2T SSI0N pu3 5T 0zoz | peaoaddy | 1S3N0DIY uopidiasag JoquINN N0y
jo sy desp niyl jose uso.4 1202 1202
asue|eqg pasagquinoug |enjdy piemiod | (ynejeq)
ajgeeny agoL paLlie)
paiew|isy snid




¢ WY L8 ‘ZZCZ/C L/ PAIULG 'ZZ-G-| SOOUBIGQUINDUT Ujim [EMoy NBLS 195png 1 Z0zvelpngyusuiedsd sousuL:A

(6vs°21) | pua Jeak nup saBem [ 622 766'LE [zz152 | eve'ew | AMVIVS M¥31D L/401D3T10D X¥L ALNAA| OTT - #0STP - 00T
N431D NMOL/401DITIO) XYL v0STH

sv'se - 56999 - TZT'Z6 ZL0°65 NIWAY DNISSISSY E0STE 1¥.L0L
0s - 05 T JOV.ISOd| 529 - €051 - Q0T
(12} 792 05 05 S3NddNS| 079 - £05TF - 00T

- 0¢ 14 0z sanal 09s - €0Str - GOT
{T¥T) fad T T ONISSISSY DNILNIYA] 0SS - €0STF - 00T
S/E STLE 005°E 005°E ONIddYIN XV1]| TEE - £05TF - 00T
69t 1€ 005 006 50330 40 AY1SIDFY| 06 - £05TF - 001
88T oTT'e9 000°88 000°ss SIDIAYIS QILOVHINGD| OEE - £0STF - 00T

NOILYHLSNINQY DNISSISSY E05Tr

{054} - SLT°9T - STH'ST SZF'ST SIDIAYIS 11aNV ZOST 1YL1OL
(0sz) [ I | ssi'at ] szy’'st | szr'st _ S3IDIANIS LIdAv| TOE - Z0STY - 00T

SIDIAYIS LIGNY TOSTY
(azg'sz) 7857 09001 - 9T1Z'Ls S1Z'66 NOLLYHLSININGY IINYNIJ TOSTE T¥.LOL
0ST - 0SZ 00T 73AvHL] 0£8 - TOSTE - 00T
08T (174 052 00E SUYNIWAS/ONINIVHL| 028 - TOSTE - 00T
{ove'T) 065'T 0ST 050°T LININdinD3| 069 - TOSTE - 00T
059 - : 059 - 3ov1sod| sz9 - T0STF - 00T
(T+T'01) TEDL 007 00%"f JYYMIH0S| TZ9 - TOSTE - 00T
(zzg) TZET 000T 000°T $Anddns| 029 - T0STF - 00T
(cg) 0L SE SE : s3anal 09s - 105ty - 00T
SITE SLTE 05%'9 000’s SIDIAYNIS AFLOVHINOD| OEE - TOSTE - BOT
(05£7) pua tead ysnotyy syouagd | #ETT 1856 CEE'L 1£8°8 INFINIHLIY]| 0EZ - TOSTY - 00T
(S/T) pua jeal ySnosyy soxe] | §1 196 718 STOT FUYDIQIN] SZZ - T0STY - 001
(8¥1) pua sewh ydnouyy soxe) | €8 SETY 0L¥'E orE'y ss| oze - TOSTE - 001
g pua Jead ysnosyy syeusg | 1 of iy 44 34N| STZ - T0S5TF - 00T
(8£9'%T) pua Jeah ysnouys Aees | rE’T TOE'69 0/6°95 00002 AVIVS] 01T - TOSTY - 00T

NOILVHLSININGY IDNVNIZ TOSTY

LT - ({4143 - S9LY S9LY SNOILDTT3 E0FTF TVLOL

S00°'T S6V'T 005°¢ 005°¢ SIS0 NOIIVYISININGY '8 ONILNIYd| 0SS - €0FTF - 00T

01 - 4 LT 1 JUVDIQIN| SET - E0FTr - 00T

15 - 0f £f €L ss| 0ge - €0vIv - 00T

989 - 687 SLTT GLT'T AMVIVS SHALNNOD B SyYI1D| 021 - €0viv - 001

TZfIE/TT SSI0N pu3 25T 0Z0¢ | pancuddy | 153ND3Y uondinseq JBquunn Junoy
josy Jeag niyL jose woty 20T 1Z0Z

adue|eqg paJaqunaug lendy piemiod ﬁ_.__._mmwn_w

I|qe|iery ag oy poLLIED

paiewlils3 sn|d




WY L8 ‘2Z0Z/0L/1 PRIULA ‘ZZ-6-1 SSOURIqUINIUT yiim [2moy ynejeq 1ebipng LZoZvebpngyuswpedaq soueUld\A

14
07T i 09§ 09¢ 139009 ONINIvYL] 0Z8 - 6051 - QOT
0sT - 05T 0ST 13509 19V.IS0d| 529 - 605T¥ - 00T
00z - 00Z 00Z 139019 §3MddNs] 079 - 605TF - 00T
0S¢ - 05§ 0SE 13DaNE ONIINIYA| 0SS - 60STF - 00T
NIWGY 139aN49 605TY
15 90T L0TL - £97°L £97°8 HIYNSYIYL SOSIP TVLOL
0SE - 0SE 0SE T3AvYL] 0£8 - SOSTY - 00T
052 - 052 05¢ ONINIYYL| 078 - S08TF - 091
00T - 00T 00T'T 53MddNs| 029 - S0STF - 00T
- g 3 13 $3naj 095 - SOSTE - 00T
{8ST'T) 859°'T 00S 005 S334)INVE] TEE - SOSTE - 00T
/ pua Jeah y3nonp sexe] | 1 74 18 T3 JUVDIAANE STT - SOSTY - 001
62 pua JeaA yanoayl saxe] | 9 (413 I¥E I¥E ss| ozz - S05TF - 001
{g2) pus JesA yEnoJyl soem | 86 0E0'S 001's 00T's AYYIVS ¥HINNSYIYL] OET - SOSTE - 001
005 - 00s Q0% ANYTYS HIUNSYIHL ALNGIa] TTE - S0STY - 00T
YIUNSYIYL SOSTY
{sv9'zE) 060's ¥2SSZT - 69676 TL9°€2T YHIATI NAMOL/HOLDITION XYL FOSTE V101
{ov2) 068 0ST 00g T13avHl| 0£8 - ¥OSTY - 00T
{t31) 1€6 05/ 000°T ONINIVYL| 0Z8 - ¥OSTY - 00T
{zev'T} sondwod - 0d | 0F8°T 76T 009 009'T ININGINDI I01440| 069 - ¥OSTF - 00T
05 - 05 0% TYIIAOIE3d B SHO0E| 0/9 - #0STF - 00T
T - T T JONYNIINIVIA] 0£9 - #0STH - 00T
167G 60S‘T 000’ 006°S I9V1S04] §29 - #0STF - 00T
{r££0T) S/EOT T 000°0T IYVMLJ0S] TZ9 - #OSTY - 00T
{0586) 095°'T 009 003 $311ddns| 079 - $OSTY - 007
or 09 00T 00T $ING| 095 - YOSTY - 00T
{v1z) 64T 0851 085°T ONILNI¥d| 0SS - ¥0STF - 00T
YZE0L 582y spaeq JO 39y | 05 95 2E6°01T 000°E S31AMIS GILOVYINOD| 06 - $OSTF - 00T
{£16) £99°1 052 0Sz SNAITXv1| TE€E - ¥OSTF - 001
00E - 00€ 0DE 35N LNI¥YND] OFE - ¥OSTP - 00T
{Z6r'ST) pua tead nayl suyeusg | BOKT Y80 %1 - - LNFNFYILIY] OFZ - vOSTY - 00T
{g€T) pu2 s22A nayl saxe] | ¥z TZTT 10T 6IE'T IYVIIAAN] STZ - YOSTY - 00T
(866} pus seah nayl sexe] | £01T 12e's 9ZEY 6£9°G SS§ 077 - #05TF - 00T
{£) puz read nayl sugsuag | T ot \a'd 28 34T GTIZ - YOSTE - 00T
- - - - 005 1N0 ANG ¥YITD L/HOLDITIOD XYL TIZ - +OSTE - 001
{zoz) puz aeah nuyy Aees | 586 706'L Y 56531 S65'8F AYYIVYS YHITD L/Y0103TI0D XvL] 0T - #0STY - 00T
TZ/TE/2T S3]10N pu3 7T-ST 0Z0T | panosddy | 1SINDIY uondursaqg Jaquny wnody
J0 sy JERA NAYyL jose wosy 1202 1202
aJuejeqy pataguiniig |enay paemiod | (ynesaq)
a|qe|ieay agol patiue)
poiewIgs3 snid




WY L8 ZZ0Z/0L/) PRIULL ‘ZZ-5-1 SSOURIGUWINOUT L [eroy Jneyeq Jebpng LzogueBpngyuaiuledsg souelidy A

g
(€8p) EE6 0Sb 05t sanddns| 079 - TI61Y - 001
817 (T2’ 00S'T 0057 DNISILYIAGY/ONIIN Y| 055 - TI6EF - 00T
00F - 00 00v 3¥VHS 1500 519 E£€ - TI6TF - 00T
(r9g) VOE'S 000'S 00£°s 5INA dIHSYITNTN Ddds| ZE€ - TT6TY - 00T
¥9E 0d | 25 ¥81 009 009 SIN3MD IDIAY3S aILIVEINGD| 1E€ - TI6TE - 00T
ETT'S Buiuue|d ‘BsYy paoyeils - Od | 005°E 970'7T 6£9°8Z 00v'vE 53D1A¥3S AILIVHLINOD] O€E - TI6T¥ - 00T
{988) 0d | cos 8 T T 1vo31| 07€ - TI6TF - 00T
LNINJOTIAIA 8 ONINNYId TI6TY
986°CE 9L6°ET STL'T0E - [80°'0SE  S96°ESP NOLLVHLSINIWGY TINNOSYHId ZS5TH TW.LOL
0001 - 000°T 000°T NOILVYDIYddY IIA0TdNT/H3TINNIOA] 067 - ZSSTY - 00T
LLLT - L9T'vE ¥¥0°E 7950b NOILYSNIdWOD s¥Txdom| 09z - zssTy - 00T
£90°€ - L90°E OrE'T INIWAOTNINN] 0SZ - Z55Tr - 00T
396 7148 089°0T ZIT'8 ALITIEVSIA 3FA0TdWI| 0rZ - ZSSTF - 00T
(220°4T) 0d sweynsuo) Adrsu3 | 9/6°€T 960°G 0007 0007 FIINYNILNIVIA NIWAY TINNOSHId| z€Z - Z5STr - 00T
9T 'EY 05075z 967267 | 6v6'6SE 100d T¥LINIA/HLITVAH $33A0T6WA| 0Tz - 2SSTr - 00T
- - - - 000°01 100d NOLLVSNIJINOD 33A0TdWE| 21T 7ssiy  -00T
NOLLYH1SININAY TANNOSYHd ZSSTY
1 - - - T T SINIWITLLIS ‘SINIWIDANT SNIVTD EESTY TVLOL
T ] [ - [T i1 SIDIANIS INIWIDANFSINIVTY] oze - ggsTr - 00T
SINIWITLLI3S ‘SLNINTDANT SINIVTD EE5TY
{94T) p9Z'1 ZIG'ET - 000'ST 000°ST SIDIANIS SNOILYHIMO T¥DI1 TESTH TVIOL
{941) I oBesaae uo paseq 3A YEnouy) 153 | vog't | zt6'eT fooo'st | ooo'sT $3DIAYIS SNOIIVYIdO vOTH| 0ZE - TESTF - 001
SIDIAYIS SNOLLYYHIMO 1vDI1 1ESTY
(ogT) - EET'E - £00°¢ T0T'E SANNA 1SN¥L 40 STALSNYL 0ISTY IVIOL
T - T T 1aavdl| ogs - 015Tr - 00T
I - T T ONINIVYL| 078 - 0I5TF - 00T
(€9) 9 T 00T S31ddns| 079 - 0ISTr - 00T
- 00T°T 001°T 00T'T SIJIANIS GILDVHINOD] OEE - OISIY - 00T
€1 - - IYVIITIN
05 - - S5
- 006 006 006 aNFdIIS] 0L - OISTE - 00T
SANML 1SNYL 40 SIILSNYL OTSTY
076 - ovt - 090°t 090°T NINGY 139an9 60STH TV1O0L
1Z/tg/z 30N pu3 751 G707 | panoaddy | 1$3IND3IY uondiassg JaquIn unoxy
jo sy 1eaA nayL jose wos4 1207 1202
2yuejeg paJaquimnoug [ensy piemsod | (3nesoq)
sjqejieay agoL poue)
palewns3 snid




WY L8 ‘ZZOT L/ PEIULY ‘ZZ-G-| SSOURIGLUNOUT U fenioy 2jnejeq 1=Bpng LZozuelpngyusiupedaq soueuil A

]
(000°2) | ooz - [ 000z _ SANNOYD ¢ ONIMOW| ¥IT - IS6TF 00T
SAYILIWNID TS6TY
{999'71) v50'E TIEL9 - 00L°TS 002’65 {sSuip|ing apeled) SONIQTINEG TI¥H NMOL TF6TH TWLOL
{66v°/T) 00541 T 000°ZT 3aIM NAMOL T9V3 SANNOYD| 059 - T¥6TF - 00T
{2t) 6% 1 00T LINIWGIND3/53NddNs| 0Fg - Tv6IF - 00T
05/ - 0S< 0%/ PINVYNIINIVIA INYA <WND| Ter - T¥eTF - 00T
cgh wuepy eyde)/wiely ueaudwy { 06 S/T 0sZ 054 ONHOLINOIN WHVTY| 06% - T¢6TF - 00T
£86'6 LT 00001 00S SASNIAXT ALNIdOYd a3a33al ovr - Te6Tr - 00T
{669°02) sy5a1 Jatem ‘Buiueap uondy | 5191 v85°7C 00S°E 00SE SYIV4IY ' IONVYNILNIVIN| OEv - TP6TY - Q0T
TELT pua JeaA ygnouyy parewnss | $92°T ¥OT'L 652 0019 NO/1VAH| TTF - T#6TF - 00T
{soz’s) £2L°7T 0TS’ 000°TT AN ol - Tr6ly - 00T
{res) 149 088°S 0052t SININIHVYAIA TIVH NAMOL - INOHJT1I1| TI¥E - TFETY - 00T
899°¢T JANIYL 1523534 df | 58 987’9 6£0°0Z 000°ZT SIDIAYTS QILDVHINOD| 08§ - Tr61F - 001
(s8uipping epesed) SONIJTING TIVH NMOL TP6TY
(eL1%) 10T 148 - 952's 5SSt TTYH ALINAWIADD OP6TE TVLOL
viE 90£°7 0897 089°7 SUI¥daY ® IINVYNILNIVIN| 0EF - 06T - 00T
(8£5°T) pus Jeak YyBnoiyl parewnss | I50°T SP'T ST6'T ST6T INYdOY¥d/110 DNILYIH| TTv - OF6TF - 00T
0T pu2 1e2A YSnoJyl paaewinsa | 9/ 0LY 059 059 ALDYIO031A| OTF - OF6TE - 00T
(7£9°E) pua Jead niy Fuiuesp)y uonDY 1sad dr | 545 00T°€ T 0071 SIDIAYIS QI1DVHINQD| OFE - OFETY - 00T
TIVH ALINAININGD Ov6TY
£9v 09 17T - 0542 156°C INJNISOIAY 40 QHY09 DNINOZ £16TF TW10L
QEL 0 007 007 ONINIYYL] 078 - €161V - 00T
vl GET 61T 05T ININCLIND3| 069 - £T6TY - 00T
05L - 05/ - 39V1S0d} §79 - £T6TF - 00T
{1} Od | 09 6 0sT 00€ SITddNS| 079 - £T6IF - 007
{GL£) SIE'T 000'T D0B'T DNISILYIAQY/ONILNMA| 055 - €16TF - 00T
005 - 005 00s SAIAYIS GILOVHINOD| OEE - €16IF - 001
{5ss) 959 T T w931 0zZE - €161V - DOT
LNIWISNIay 40 a¥v0d DNINOZ SI6TY
v’y 750y 195°0¢ - OP0°6E (41842 INTWJO1IATA B ONINNYId TT6TY 1V.LOL
00Z - 00T 00z 13AvdLl| 0F8 - TT6TF - 00T
000°T - 000'T 0007 ONINIVYL| 078 - TI6TF - 00T
{5 £t 00S 005 1IN3NdIND3| 069 - TI6TF - 00T
§R A 6 0Sz T 3OVISOd| S73 - TT6EF - Q0L
prdasral Sa10N pu3 7051 0z0z | paaoxddy | 153IN03IY uoliduasaq JaguinN Jnooay
jo sy JEBA NAYL jose wouy TZ0T TZ0T
souefeg paJaqunaul [eny piemiod | (3nejeq)
ajqejieny agol PBLUED)
palewns] shjd




i WY L8 ‘2202/0 1L Pallld ‘ZZ-G-| SSOUBICIINAUT Ul [enioy Inejad 16png LZozuebpngyuelupadaq SsuBu-y A

985 pua JeaA ydnoayl saxel | 66 €79 200°L T/6'9 JUVIAIAN| STT - 2TTCY - 001
{o£9) pua JeaA ysnoayl sexel | 90T 555°G TEO'S [ZT9 ss| ozz - zTter - OOT
S/T (423 95 059 34| STE - ZITZF - 00T
- - - - - - LNO-ANE IVINIQ/HLOIWAH| otz 2iler 00T

T - T T NOILDNYISNOD - ALNG T¥ID3dS| 16T - ZiTer - 00T
(£79'6T) pus 1eah ydnouyy sedem | ¥e6 ¥0.'9% 000°82 00021 SYADH40 35N0d 1/0| O¥T - 112y - 00T
¥E5°T pua Jeah ydnouyl sadepn | 09 91z’ 018 0T8Y TYILNTY3I410 LHDIN] #IT - ZTIZF - 00T
{tFZ'CT) "B U0 paseq pua Jeah ysnoayl 1153 | pEg SRTEY S/8'TE 5/8°TS MIVIYS SHIDIH40 L/d] €TT - 21177 - 00T
{£95°€) pua Jedh ydnoayy salem | 88 4T84 660°7F L¥6'Sh AMYIVS 1SISSY NINAY/IDNCd| 2TT - 2112k - 00T
L0¥°18 “Bae U0 paseq pua JedA ysnouyl -1s3 | 951y I00°8TT 0£S°C0E 00967 AYIVS SHADI440 /4| TTT - ZTEek - 00T
(£0£°€) pua Jeah ydnoayl saapm | 159°T hr'Es 06£T8 o¥3'e8 AMYTYS 43IHD| OTT - ZTEer - 00T
1N3IW1¥YdIad 32104 TITIY

6T ¥9 r{4 %) - 0£T9 0/9'g NOISSININGD 32N0d V101
{£9) 79 T T 1INININDI| 069 - TTTZYF - 00T
9€ X0 Od - Od | ¥9 - 00T 00T S3Nddns| 0z9 - TTEey - 00T
- 00¥'T 00v'c 00v'C 19931 0ZE - TTLEr - 00T
s 44 G 15 JUYDIQIN| Sez - TTTer - 00T
¥TT 56 607 4 ss| ozz - Titer - 00T
0E8'T ST T/E'E 7/8° AYIYS| TTT - TTTEP - 00T

NOISSININGD 3DM0d TTTZY

€527 - - - 3 TA 0T IFILELIANGD AYMHDIH/ALNIDVE bL6TY TY.LOL
0ot - 00T 00T $311ddNs| 06€ - ¥/6TY - 00T
514 - T4 T IYVOIGIN| SZT - #/6TF - 00T
24" - (24" T ss| 0ZZ - v46TF - 00T
000'L - 0001 T ANIAILS 331 LIAWOD AMOSIAGY AVAMHDIH]| TET - #/6TF - 00T
000t - 000°T T AN3dILS J3LLININOD ALITIDYI] 0ET - #L6TV - 00T
JILLININOD ALIIDVE/AYMHDIH ¥L61Y
50981 - 96LLE - Tov‘es 806°8F IONVHNSNI T96TH TYLOL
1 - T - F19110NA30 IDNVINSNI| 055 - T96TF - 00T
0981 - 96/ E 00¥'9S 306'31 FINVHASNI NMOL TvHINTD| 025 - T96TF - 00T
IONVHNSNI T96TH
£68 - L0TT - POT'E 001’ $314313INTD TS6TF TVL0L
{£01) 10T 00T 00T $311ddns| 019 - TSETY - 00T
000t - 000°E 000°E SHIVAIY B IONVYNAINIVIN| 05 - TS6TY - 00T
1Z/IE/71 SB30N pu3 ST 0zZ0T panouddy | 153Ny uonduisaqg Jaquinp junoddy
10 5v AEI) MAYL Jo se woay 1Z0Z 1Z0Z
azuejeg paJsagunIug jendy pleMmIc] ?__.__mmwn:
a[gejieny agoly paiue)
pajesy . sn[d




WY L8 ‘22020171 PEIN ‘Z2-G-1 SeOURIGLUNOUT LM [enisy Ingjaq 1e6png 1zozusbpngyusiupedag aoueuld:A

a
8TT pus tesh nuyr sysusg | g 9L 887 00€ 34| s17 - TTeer - 00T
T - T T ONIIHOHM FHId 1STH0L Avd| €67 - TIZZF - 00T
60541 pus teah ySnouyl sedem | vz 6¥ZTT 000°0€ 000'SZ SIIUYIVS MIVETTVD 44 TIvDE 16T - 1Tk - 00T
{r65°8) pus JesA y3nolyy ssdep | evT TS6'8 00s's 005'S AYYIVS IWLLYIAC| OFT - TTZZF - 00T
{(9zt’'19) pua teah ySnoayy ssfem | SPET TSEZTE 0545 000°00T SIDVYM L/d| €11 - 1I22F - 00T
XAl pua seah ysnouys saBem | 868°C £05'7rT 896 0F6°8ST AYVTYS LN3/44| 2Tt - T1Eer - 00T
00001 - 000°0T - SAN3dILS ¥301440| TTT - TTeer - 00T
{££2'59) pua 1eaA nuyy Asejes | opy'T 76L°EL 000°0T 0002/ AYYIVS 43160 JYI4] OTT - TTEZy - 00T
ININL¥Y4Ia JHE 11228
6IT'9T T6E'EE £8L°IrL - £67°108 ¥rE0T8 ININI¥YJIA DTG TYEOL
807 761°E 000 0007 1IAVYL 8 ONINIVYL| 028 - 21Ter - 00T
(£6€T) L6EYY 000°Et 000°9% ISYHIHNd 312IH3IA 321N0d]| 169 - Z1ITF - 00T
QST 058% 000"z 000/ SWILI TIVINS LINIWCINDT 391490 069 - z1izy - 00T
(9955} 0S/ 918ZT 0008 000'6 SIWHOLINN/SANddNS| 089 - Z1ter - 00T
Siv 98¢ 008 00 STYIIQ0IHI4 ® $H0049| 0/9 - ZITey - 00T
(€T} £15°¢ 005°E 005°E YNED HO4 IS0 ¥3SINYD O¥S| T99 - ZTTer - 00T
(060°2) 060'TT 000°6 000°0T SHIVdIY IDIHIA| 099 - ZITEr - 00T
T2L'T 6L2°07 000°272 000'Cc Sy9| S£9 - ZITZF - 00T
96¢ 05T 000 000z SHIVAIY @ IONVNILNIVIA ONIGHING| O£ - ZTTer - 00T
¥ZE 9/ 00V 0ov IOVISOd| S79 - Z¢TTZr - 00T
{z09) 8Ae uo paseq pua JeaA ysnoaylisy | 1eg 184°C 000°E 000'E S311ddns| 029 - ZTTey - 00T
(A% 8SE 000'T 000°T sanal oss - ZITer - 00T
0Sg 157 009 00s ONELLNIYd| 0SS - ZTTZF - 00T
000°T - 000°T T 63 7% - ¢ITey - 00T
765°T pu2 JesA ySnosyl palewnnsy | 78T 9z6'S 000°6 000°0T INININGI} 0EF - €TTZF - 00T
0 LEt'T LEV'T 008z INYd0OYd/110 ONILVIH| IT¥ - ZT12F - 00T
656% 1597 0ST'S 0ST'E ALDMIDTIE] OTF - €T - 00T
{zg6) 8P Q05T 005’1 $3IAYIS TYNOISSIION HIHLIO} 068 - 2112y - 001
112 631°C 00T 00v'e SW3A0W ¥3SINYD] EVE - €TTey - 00T
{915) 9/T'T 099 08L 13Ns3INI BVE - Z1Ter - 00T
I1T ££9'S 058°'S 058's INQHAF13L| OFE - 2TT2F - 00T
1 - T T INTLSAS YHIINYD ALIYND3S| SEE - TTTer - 00T
955/ - 955°/ 955/ SIDIAYIS IVIHOLINYI| #E€ - 2TIZF - 00T
{9g%) Ose g ‘Samog ASulld ‘uoxy 1584 4 | 08T 9586 0096 009°€T SADIAMIS AALOVHINOD| 0FE - 21Tk - 00T
1 - T T SINIWNITLIIS SINIVTD TvDI1| TZE - €TTEF - 00T
{(000°T) 00SET 0057 005°ET Tvoa1| ozE - 7112y - 001
{g6g8ce) YrETT 9%5'3ET L00°LET 8LE'67T LINTNTHILIY| QT - ZTTZY - 00T
Te/ig/et S910N pu3z 5T 0z0¢ panciddy 153IN0D3Y uonditsaq 13quIng 1UNo20Yy
jo sy leaj iyl jose wold 1202 1202
aJueeq pataquinouy |eny piemuod | (3nesaq)
a]qe|ieay agol paLue)
p=lewnnsy sN|d




WY LF8 '2202/01/1 PRlULd ‘g2-G-1 SSOUBIGLLNSUT Yiw [Bnioy ynead 19Bpng Lzozusbpnayuslupiedsq sousuidyA

6
1 - - 1 - SFIAYIS WOIA3W| 06E - L1Z7F - 00T
SAIIANIS TYOIQIN L1228
{91929} 960'5¢ TET'909 - TT9'895 600619 INJNINYLIA I TTTTY TYI0L
T - 1 - SsINwYD| 088 - 112y - 00T
$89°¢ G181 008’5 0s.'s SWIONINIVYL| TZ8 - TIZZF - 00T
SEET SE6'T 0sZ'y 00s% ONINIVYL| 078 - Llegr - 001
00S°T - 00S°T 0051 SINVHOAH| £69 - TTTZF - 001
T - T - TYIHALYIN SNOAYYZYH| 169 - TTeZF - 00T
007t - 0or'T 00t'T ANIINGINDT 3ID1440| 069 - TITTF - 00T
{(8/7) 0Od | €8T°Z 565°9 000°7T 005°€T HvIn| 189 - TTTZF - 00T
8T 8ST7 000F 000% SIWHOHINN| 089 - TTZZr - 00T
6957 TEF'9T 000°6T 000'se IINYNILNIVIA 31DIHIA| 099 - TTZZF - 001
T - T - $317ddNS TYIHOW3IW] 059 - TTeer - 001
79T ST 009 00s $311ddNS ONINYITD ONIATING] 0F9 - TTeZr - 00T
{69%'%) 6911 T 000°0T 000°0T 13s31a| 9g9 - TTZZY - 001
980'C 25 009'C 0002 $3Mddns 321440| 0z9 - TTZZF - 00T
TSk 672 00/ 00/ $3Addns dvH3IY| 919 - TIZZF - 00T
008 - 008 008 Wv0d| ST9 - TIZEr - 00T
6TE 18¥ 008 008 $31TddNS NOLINIATYd]| +T9 - BTZTF - 001
{655 %) 675, 000°E 00Z'E $3NddNS T¥DIAAN TIVINS| €19 - TTZZF - 00T
07T 0887 000°E 000t ANFINAINDE| 218 - TTZer - 00T
1876 [ rad? 000°TT 00S'TT 713 ‘S3S0H ‘S1001] 019 - TTZEr - 00T
GSE SH6 00E'T 00£°T sanal 0ss - TIZEF - 001
085°c 0Z6'F 0058 0006 INIWINDI IDNYNIENIYIN| TEP - TTZ2F - 00T
DEL'R 0/8F 000°ET 000°0T SYIvd3Yy 8 IDNYNILNIVIA 05V - TTZZF - 00T
0¥ pua JesA ysnoayl paiewis3 | 016 055y 0%6°S 000°s INVAOUd/10 ONILYAH| TT¥ - TTZZF - 00T
{06ET) ST0'8 GT99 00’ ALIDM1O33| 0¥ - TT2ZF - 001
(£s6) pua JesA ySnoly3 pazewisy | gg STI'T 05T 0SZ'T LINININGDT 7 INOHd T1303| £FE - TTZZF - 00T
(z6t) 00€t B0B'T 008y INCH4IN3L| OFE - TITer - 00T
(£0t'T) pua Jead y8noiyl palewnsy | ove [9T°T - 092°T $SA20V LANYIINI| vEE  ETZCE - 00T
(3857} 1DBIIUOD JRISWOY | 058 RELG - 000°9 ONITIIE IONVINGIWY| ££E€ - TIZTF - 00T
(18r9) “Snk U0 paseq pua Jead yanoJyl 153 | 0S0°T TEY'S - 00Z't 1dADYIALNI DIQ3aWvEYd]| ¢€€ - TTZer - 00T
(619°€) 695°SF 0S6°Ty 6959 SADIAYIS LNJINIDYNYIN ALNNIWINGD| TEE - TIZTF - 00T
5016 S6EE 00571 0r0'F SIDIAYIS AFLIVHINOD| 0€E - TTZTF - 00T
(9€5'ST) pua.iead ruyl sujaueg | 68 L 75578 95y, 8578 LNIWIYLIY| 0€T - TTZEr - 00T
(652) puD 1eaA nuy3saxe] | 70T 6TTS [rd Tre's JWYIIQIN| sZE - TTZek - 001
(981°7) pua Jeah nuy) sexe] | 0ot 5698 0/9°9 0029 ssl oze - 11Zer - Qo1
/et sajeN pu3 27-5-T pzoz | penosddy | 1S3INDIY uonduaseq JaquInp JuNoxY
josy lesinyl jose woi] 1Z0T 0T
aouejeg paJagquniul jenypy piemaoy | {yneiaq)
a|qejieny ag ol pale)
paiew|isy stid




WY 178 ‘ZZOT/0L/L PRIUL ‘ZZ-G-) SSOUBIGUNIUZ Lpim (M3 YNBied 196pna LZozvedpnguusiuiedsq soUBLIf A

0l
ST pus.esAnuyysyauag | T 1L {8 L8 34| stz - TTEEr - 00T
{16/'1T) pus JeaA y3noayl parewnsy | g/& £TE'5T 000¢T 000°2 AYYIVS 1/O| OFT - TITEF - 00T
£9%°9 - £9%'9 - AYYIVS INIOV avod| 0€T - TTTEr - 00T
Q7RI - 7/6'T 00891 000°8 ONIMOI JAISAYOY B INIVIA SANNOYD| +TIT - TTTEY - 00T
0£8'C pus se3A Y3noJyy palewnsy | /1 966°/ 000°TT 000°1T ANYIVS MY TIVD AVMEDIE| €17 - TTTEY - 001
776 pus 4eaA niy3 saSep | Z08 £S0'8E 9r8'6E 089l 1 ¥3808avi} ZTT - TTTEF - 00T
T/9°TY - - T/9°Th - AMYIVS 43H09Y1 avoy TIv¥aNID| TIT - TITEF - 001
{19v'55) pua Je2A nuyi sa8ep | #6T°T 997'vS - I E9 ANYTYS NYINTYOL SHHOM Jndnd| OTT - TITEY - 001
NOLLYHLSININGY AYMHDIH TTTEY
8IY'T v £S5t - 76T 939'/1 1NIWIDYNYW ADNIDNING T06ZY TVLOL
T - - T T ONINIVYL| 078 - T06ZF - 0O
T - - T 000'% 1500 INJWIDVYNVYIN| T69 - TosZF - 00T
000°T - - 000’1 000t $311ddNS INJNCIND3I| 069 - T06ZF - 00T
00T - - 00’1 007'T Sanddns| 0e9 - 1062 - 00T
- - - - SPT IUVDIA3IN| S22 - T06TF - 00T
- - - - 079 s5| 072 - T062F - 001
97T puz JeaA ygnouyl pe1ewnsy | Iy £S1 0z/ 0zL INIWGINDI Y INOHd 1133 €FE - TO6ZY - 00T
- - - - 000°0T aN3dilS SNT| ZIT - TO6ZF - 00T
INIWIOYNYIW ADNIDHING T06TY
{vg6) 985°T £55°5E - 95T'vE ZE6'8E INIWIIHOINT 3C0I/ONIGTNE TOPZY TVLOL
13 - T 1 TAAVHL| OF8 - TOWZF - 00T
i - T T ONINIVYL| 028 - TovEr - 00T
{0z7/) siaindwon od | 026 - 00T 008 INFNCINDI 321340| 069 - TOFZF - 00T
00 00E 00/ 00z FINVNIINIVIN ITIHIA| 099 - TOPZY - 00T
8T 70t 059 0%9 1and| Sg9 - TOFZF - 00T
S/T - S/T T JIovisod| sz - TorTy - 00T
56/ S0T 006 cor $3ddns| 0Z9 - TOFZF - 00T
00f - 00r 00 $3anal 09s - TO¥ZF - 00T
{cav) pua Jeah ysnouyy pajewnsy | Ty £S1 1 105 INTNLINDI B SINOHA 1132 £VE - TOVER - 00T
€78 £59°T 0057 T SINAYIS IDOVHINOD| OSE - TOPZY - 00T
{s€) puz JesA niylsexei | § £TY 93¢ Lit IVIIAIN| ST - TOPZE - 00T
(1sT} pus JedA niyl sexey | 9f ¥9/'T 679'L 6£0°C 55l oge - ToFZy - 001
{£ttT) pus Jead nuyl sadem | 185 65787 £6597 068'ZE ANVIVS 03| 71T - Tover - 00T
INIWIDHOLNT IG0DI/SNIATING TCRZY
1 - - - I - SADIAYIS TYHAIN LIZTY TVLOL
1Zfie/Ti $210N pu3 7751 ozoz | peroaddy | 1S3INDIY uondudsag Jaquuity JUNOdIY
Jo sy Jesj nayL jose wouy 1702 1202
aJuejeg paJaquinouj _mzuu< _u._m__s._cu_ Au_:mm.wﬁ:
3jqejieay ag o0l paiue)
palewns3 snid




LI WY L+§ ‘Z20Z/0L/1 PRlUL ‘Zg-6-1 SAoUBIGUINDUT ylm [BNISY JnBlaq 196png |ZoZusbpngyuaunedaq soueuldA

TOULNQD 301 8 MONS sZ1cer

95¥'8€ - thSTE - 000°TL 0054 FINVYNILNIVIN B DNINYITI AVAMHDIH CZIER TYLOL
{(80/°7) 804G 000°E G00'E JOVINVA A¥0Y| ZI8 - TZTEF - 00T
0006 - 000'6 000°0¢ SNITTINGIY - SOVOY YHOM JIWL| TIB - ZZTErF - 00T
{78F'9) 878 000 0002 TY.LNIH INJNDINDI| 018 - ZZTEF - 00T
008’/ - 0051 0052 STIVHANYND| £89 - ZTTEF - 00T
{565°1) §55°¢€ 0002 000G 1¥3IATMD| 289 - TZTEr - 00T
56T S0L 000°T 00517 1TYHASY{ T89 - Z2IEF - 00T
677'C T/2°S 0052 0052 13AYYSY 089 - ZTTEF - 00T
6/T0E 1788 000°6€ 000°0€ SIIIAYIS AFLIVHINGD| 06E - ZZ1EF - 00T

FINVNILNIVIA '8 DNINVITD AVAMHOIH Z21Er

8rE'ZE - 996°/8T - YIE0Z2 00008 NOILINYLSNOIIE B DNIAV TZIER TVLOL
(evb’LE) /8 000°05 000'57 S12310Yd/ HdOHddY M20189 NAMOL] T88 - TZTEr - 00T
60FC 000°00T 607 70T 000'St S123r0Hd - INVED X019 AYMHDIH| 088 - TZLEr - 00T
T8E19 s 506°L9 000°0T 53NddNs| 089 - TETEr - 00T

NOIDMYLISNODIY 8 DNIAVL TZIEY

{£76°6) (112474 YSZ'v6L - LEV'T6T PRE'SHT NOMVYISININGY AYMHODIH TTISE 101
T - T T $33d LINY3Ad| 048 - TITEY - 001
66T 56 052 05z IINTHIINOD 2 ONINIVYL| 0Z8 - TTTEP - 00T
{857} puS 834 YSnouyl palewnsy | 185 971 009°1 009°1 53A1ddNS ININ1HNYIa $1001] 089 - TTTEY - 00T
{£87) pua Jead y3noay patewnss | oos 887 T 000°'T INFWSINGI| T99 - TITSF - 001
1187 6816 0011 00011 13n3} €9 - TITEY - 00T
(z£.%) sadps Suany | nsg 72991 00571 00s'7T NONHL SHIVAIY 3 IINYNIINIVIN| 059 - TTTEY - 00T
680T pu@ JeaA ygnoiy paiewnsy | ¥6T L[IE7T 009F 00S°T $aANddns| 019 - TTTEY - 00%
FATaL ST0T LETE 000°¢ BNITIING DNITDADIY - 110/LY3IH| €IF - TTTIEr - 00T
{£507) 15%% 00b'E 000°c ONIGTING ONIMIADIY - ALIDINLDTIA| ZIF - TITEP - 00T
T - 1 T 1N0/LvaH| TTF - TTTIEF - 00T
{vve) 70T 008 00T ALDIEIDINA| OTF - TTTER - 00T
064 016 005t 00T SZA¥IS AILDVHINGD| OGS - TTIEY - 00T
0838 ovy 0zE'T 0007 LNIWSINDT ® SINOHA 1130| sbe - TTTEF - 00T
16 60T 00€ 00¢ INOH4IT13L| ore - TT1Er - 00T
(862) Jpjooz smem | vz iz - T SIDIAEIS QILOVUEINOD| OE€ - TIIEY - 00T
{015°7) pus Jeah niul saysuag | 6527 ¥89°L1T £TY'ZT 65ETT ININTYI1IY] OEZ - TETEF - 00T
{osz) pus Jesh niyy sexe) | gg s $£9°T TLTT IYv2IgIN| Szz - TITER - 00T
{£90°T) pus JeaA niya saxet | got 061 500°7 66 ss| oce - 1L1Er - 001
TZ/1e/et SajoN pu3 2251 0z0z panosddy | 1$3nbIn uoizduasaqg JBGUINN JUR0DIY
jo sy Jeap nuyy jose woi4 TZ0T 1202

2due|eg pajoqunoug |en3oy piemiod Tu:m.._.m-n:

ajqereny ag ol paLie)

palewns3 snjd




Y L¥°8 ‘ZZ0Z/0L/L PSIULd ‘2Z-G-1 $POURIQLINOUZ Ylm 2Ny Ynejad 198png LZoZyebonauusiuniedeq SousUlpA

cl
(seg'TT) 95£C 98528 - LLSTL VEE'TL NOLLYHISININGY NOILVLINYS TTZEF V101
S/ - S 74 IOVINN/TIAYYL] 0ES - TTZEF - 00T
00€ - 00g 00€ DNINIVYL/SADINIYIINGD| 028 - TIZEP - 00T
156 66E 0SET 05€'T S3ANdd NS/ LNINAINDT ALILYS| 069 - TIZEF - 00T
{ze€T) 7SET 0007 0007 HIvd3Y @ IINYNILNIVIA ONIATING| 0£9 - TTZEY - 00T
0s - 09 05 J3LLININOD DNITIAIAY SANddNS| 0Z9 - TTZER - 00T
(z12) (474 005 005 SAMddns vyaNao| 019 - 1TZEF - 00T
(S€T) R8Y 0S€ 0s¢ SNOILAINISANS/sandl 09s - TIZEF - 00T
9L8C STT 00T'E 000°T ONISILYIAAY/ONILNIYd| 055 - TTTEF - 00T
- - - - NOLLYLINYS INIWIAOHAINI ALNIDVI] S6F - TTZERr - 00T
T - 1 T T10 A1SYM| ¥67 - TTZEF - 00T
(5€6'6) pua JeaA ysnolyl pazewnss | 861°T LELVL 0009 0006 AISYM SNOAYYZYH| €6 - TLZgr - 00T
T - 1 T SIVIIN| Z6F - TTZER - 00T
0.1 0f 007 T ONTIDADAY| T6F - TTEEr - 007
(zzT) 8 oz/ 0zs NOILYNIWYIIX3I| 06F - TIZER - 00T
T - T T TvinN3d| oFF - TTZer - 00T
T - 1 T NOQ9V1| TEV - TTEEP - 001
05¢ - 0S¢ 052 INIWAINDI] TEY - TTZER - 00T
(9v3) OFET 005 005 HIV4IY R IONYNIINIVIA LNIWINDA| 08 - TTZERF - 00T
(z9g) £9€ T 1 INVAOY¥/ U0 ONILYAH| TTY - TIZEr - 00T
5967 S/ES OvE'9 000°S ALDIYIDA| OTH - TTZEF - 00T
1 - T T INTWJINDA 8 SINOHd 1130] £FE - TTZER - 00T
(g) 80E 00§ 00€ INOHJI13L| OFE - TTZEF - 001
(t2) pus 1eak yEnoiys saxe) | 91 £6/ 69 769 IYVOIGIN| See - TTZEr - 001
(gig) pua seah yEnouyy sexe] | /g 6TZE 896°C 96T SS| 07Z - TTZEY - 001
{6£99} pus teah ydnotyy saBep | 5/0°T 8ETES v/ i8Iy AYVIVS 1/d] OTT - TTZEF - 001
NOILYELSININGY NOLLYLINVS TTZEY
T - - - T T DNILHDI1 133418 £9TEP TY10L
T - T 1 ALDIYIDTI3] 0T¥ - £9T€F - 00T
ONILHOIT 133416 €915
S68'8E 6SEFT ObL'ETT - 000°£91 TO00TLT TOHLINOD 331 '8 MONS TV10L
000'c - 000°E T SNIMOTd ¥IH10] €18 - STTEV - 00T
{082 %) 65E 12701 0009 000°S IONYNILNIVIN LNTNEINDI) ZT8 - STIEF - 00T
{9zz¥vE) 000 972714 000°sT 000'se 1YS}) 189 - SZIEY - 001
€64 000'€ £90°¢1T 000°ET 000'sZ aNVS| 089 - SZTEF - 00T
796'99 000°s 9E0'0F 000°0TT 000'STE $IDIAYIS QILOVUINOD| 06€ - STTEY - 001
A XARRTrAY Saj0N pu3 ¢e-s-1 0zoZ | paaciddy |} 153IN0D3IY uondiiasag J2quINp JUnNoIay
Jo sy EEEFR OIS Jose ot 1202 1202
asuejeg paJsagunoug |enpy plemiod | (ynesaq)
3gepeay agol paLue)
pajeunns3y Sifd




NV L8 'Z20Z/0L/1 PRluld ‘ZZ-G-1 SIVUBIGUUNOLT YIM [2niy Ineiad 1eBpng Lzozwetpnayusuiiedsq soueuiyA

et
659°6 [ 559y - 95EFT S0P'TT TOHLNOD TYWINV THIvy TY10L
0s - 0s T N3d DNIQTOH] 089 - TrIvr - 00T
{T¥9) TF9'T 000°T 00T JONYNILNIVIA B F1DIHIA] 099 - TPIPF - 00T
T - T 00s INTIOSYD| S£9 - T#T¥F - 00T
LL £7T 00z 41014 sanddns| ozo - 1¥ivy - 00T
001 - 00T 00T Q004 TvYINID| 018 - THIby - 00T
00Y - 00v 00v S319vY SIDIANIS LIA| T6E - T¥Tyy - 00T
005 - 00s 00S "vod's| 06€ - TrIbF - 00T
or - ov o S31Evy 1W2Ia3n| 0SE - TFTkr - 00T
{+9) pus Jesi ydnosyl peiewnsy | ov £5F 1EF 1€ INTNGIN03 B INOHd 1130 98 - Tritr - 00T
005 - 00s 005 STHAYIS AILIVHINOD| OFE - THIby - 00T
L1T €€ 05T 0TT IUVIIGIA| 52T - TPTEY - 00T
105 orT 19 oSt ss| o7z - TrItvy - 00T
8L0°8 5977 £PEDT 9/T't AHYTVS 4321440 TO¥LNOD WININY| TTT - T¥Ity - 00T
TOYLINOD TYININY THIbY
EEE/ Z0T £56 - B8E'R 88ER ININLYY4IA HLTVIH TTIry V101
T - T T 73AvYL| 0F8 - TTTRP - 00T
T - 1 1 ONINIVYL] 078 - ttiry - 0Ot
T - 1 T 73nd| S€9 - LLipy - 00T
3 - T T I9VISOd| $78 - TTTrr - 00T
4 - 5T 5T $3addns| 0Z9 - TTT+F - 00T
T - 1 T sanal 0gs - TITvy - 00T
T - T T SHIvdIY AL¥I40Ud| OFV - TTIFy - 00T
00zZ'T - 00T'T 00T ANIDHING TYLNIWNOHIANI| T6€ - TTTPP - 00T
73 pua 1eah ySnonj pelewinsy | { £T 95 96 IYYDIaIN| ST - TTTRY - 001
1SE pua JeaA y3noay: pazewisy | g 55 ir (A4 ss| 0zz - TIT¥F - 001
T - T T AYYTVS 4321440 HITVAH ALNd3a| TTT - TTTFy - 001
299°S pua Jeah y3nosyl paleuwnsy | <6 988 899 8¥9°g AHYTVS ¥ID(440 HITYAH] OTT - TTTHF - 00T
ININIYYAIa HITVAH TTTFY
(r16°ps) 05Z°0T Y9001 - 00196 000°9€T 1VSOdSIa I1SYM GITOS EVZER TV.LOL
(zog) pua Jead ySnosyypajewnsy | - 06T 00T°T 000°8 S1SOD TIHANYT AFHdWYT 6 - EPEEF - 00T
{TSZ'0T) pus Jeah ysdnoayl psrewnsd | 00s' 152°28 000°St 0000, NOILVLINVS - ONIddIL] 068 - EFEEF - Q0T
(SS6°TP) pua JeaA ysnoayl pajewnsy | 0579 50409 00052 000'EE FOVITIN/ LYOdSNYY L] S8E - SPZEY - 00T
(906°T) pus JeaA ysnoays prewisy | 00ST a0r'sT 000°5Z 000°57 TWSOdSIA IINLINYNS/OWIA] 08E - E¥ZEY - 00T
TYSOdS1a LSV A0S EFZER
TZftefeT S9I0MN pu3 TS T 0Zoz | pancaddy | [S3nDIH uondiusag Jaquuny Junoxy
josy Jeap nuyy jo se word T20C 1202
20uejeyg paJlaguinou] 1eny piemiog ﬁ::mmwn:
ajge|leny ag ol paule)
pozewIsy snig




WV L#'8 '220Z/0 /) PalUl ‘ZZ-G-1 SeouBIqUINSUT Uiw [Enjoy JInejaq 28png LZozvetpnayusiupedaq sousLiy A

i
£79°T £LE 000 0007 110 ® LY3IH| TIF - Z5%vF - 00T
00S°T - 005T 005'T ALDIEALD313| OTF - €Skl - 00T
SLNINAVY SYOAGNIA FHVITTIM TabbT
1 - - - T T FHYITIM-SINIWAYL TYIIASIN Tbbl TYLIOL
T - T _ T JUVYIIIM SIDIAYIAS ._<u_n_m__>; 0S€ - ISkFF - 00T
HYIIAM-SINIWAYC T¥AIIN TS
65291 - - - 65Z°9T 000°ZT NOLLYHLSININGY FHVITAM TTEby TVI10L
0ST - 0sT 0ST TIAVHL| 0E8 - TTrr - 001
00T - 00T 00T SIONIHUIANOD B ONINIVHL] 0Z8 - TTil - 00T
001 - 00T 00T JOVISOd| SZ9 - T1¥rr - 00T
00€ - 00¢ 00g S317ddNS 3D1440| 028 - TTirbk - 00T
4 - St St S4NAl 095 - Tl - 00T
£09 - €09 £ES ININGINDI B INOHd 1190] EFE - TTvFy - 00T
T - T T SNIN/ YDA 0ZE - TIvby - 00T
T0C - 10C 05T JHVOIAFNG S€¢ - TTviF - 00T
198 - 198 079 $51 0€¢ - TT¥kF - Q0T
T - T T AIVIYS INVISISSV] ¢iT - T1¥ky - 00T
£68°ET - 168°ET 00001 AVIVS HO1034Ia] 11T - TTéiF - 00T
NOILVHISININGY IYV4T1IM TTF
82411 - 595'8T - £62'0E o919z SAIJNIDY LHOddNS ALINAWINOD TSTHF 1V.L0L
- 0057 00S°T 0SL 53014 AQv3Y| £58 - TSTi#r - 00T
- - - 0sZ'T ALND X204 40 ¥Y31NII AIVIOAQY T1IHD| 958 - 15Tl - 00T
005 0057 000°C 005°T SSOYHD A3 NYIIYIWY| SS8 - TSTHr - 00T
00S - 005 005 SILVIOAQY TVIII4S QIINIOddV LHNOD| #58 - TSTHF - 00T
- 000'2 000°C 000°2 {3u10dA_MISIDIAYIS ATINYL '8 GTIHD| €58 - TSTHF - 00T
- 001 00T 00T SYITINMIOA HOINIS 78 Q3WI13Y dASH} ZS8 - TSTHF - 00T
- S8/'T S8/°T S8/°T NIAVHE 168 - TSTHF - 00T
00S'T - 005t 005t HLTV3AH VINIIN 1SY0OV3AS| 6F8 - TSTFP - 00T
8ZZ'6 - 22’6 82C'6 dVD AINNOD WVHDNDIDOY| S8 - TSTvF - 00t
- 7T TLLT SZ8'T Hd NOLLIYLOAN AINNOS WYHODNRIDOY| #+8 - TSTH#r - 00T
- 005v 005y - STIZHM NQ STVIIN ALD WYHONIID0Y| 78 - 161¥F - 00T
- 80EE 80EE 80E'E YNA INOLSHINYOD| Ti#8 - TSTi - 00T
- 00T 00T’ 00¥'T NIHJNHD ONVINVEON JIHDMH| OF8 - 19Tk - 001
SIINTDY L¥OddNS ALINQIWINGD TSTil
1Z/TE/TT $ION pu3z Forala s 0z0% ponoxddy 15INDFY uordasag Jagquinn uneady
josy Je3 A NEYL jose Loa4 1202 1202
aaueeg paJagquin2ug [en1sy piemuod | (3 n2jaq)
aqejieay agol paLe)
poiew s3] shijd




WY 178 ‘ZZ0Z/0L/L PRl ‘ZZ-6-| SPOURIGUINOUS yim [2rioy Ineeq 1ofipng 1Zozyebongyuelupedaq soueuli\A

Gl
(£50°T) [6E'E ovET 679°T INOH4IIL| OFE - TOSSF - 00T
87 pJeH @3eiteH g Y20y |e15A) Od | 96T T86°FT 665°ST To¥'61 SADIAYIS AFLIVHINOD| OEE - TOSSE - 00T
oz 05 9L 9 W931| 0ZE - TOSSy - 00T
510°¢ £97°T 8LTE - ININIYILTY| 02 - TOSSE - 00T
9T pus JeaA y8nouyl saxe) | 67 S{v'T 899'T - Fuvolaan| szz - 1ossy - 00T
118 pus Jedh ydnouy sexe | €2T 90£°9 ovz'L - ss| ozz - T0ssy - 001
8 pus JeaA ySnouyr syyauag | 1 9¢ Eid - 34| STZ - TOSSP - 00T
- - - - 156 sans Advydn| ¥TT - 0SSy - 00T
718 pus JeaA yEnoJyl palewnsy | - 68 006 966'8T INVLSISSY ASOTONHDIL| £TT - T0S5F - 00T
fer's pua Jeah ysnolyi sa8epn | 58T 799'TT 7/E°GT 9E8 VT AYVTVS HOAL Nvidwddn| 21T - 0SSy - 00T
£I8'% pua Jead yBnouul sedem | 879 61E'SE 0I8'0s v65'Sh AYYIVS SINVISISSY 2 S3alv]| TTT - TOSSy - 00T
{£ZET} pua JeaA ygnouy sedep | 101 L1508 1205 ZTOT'ES AYYIVS MO1D3dId| OTT - TOSSE - 00T
SAVHEIT TOSSY
£58°0€ 086 SIE'SE - pSTL9 £9E°08 NOILYI¥OIN B SHYYd TOZSH IV10L
05§ - 0S¢ 005 J13AVHL| 0€8 - TOTSY - 00T
00E'Z - 00ET 005°T ONINIVEL| 078 - ToZEr - 001
626 TT0T 0007 00S'Z SINYYDOYG NOILY3HD3d| 018 - T0ZSF - 00T
{19} 73 I86'T 000’z 002 IDNYNILNIVIN B ONYS| 059 - t0zsy - 00T
00T - 00T - IDVISOd| 579 - ToZsy - 001
707 861 00y 00v S3ANddNS 301440 079 - ToZSE - 00T
067 0TL 000°T 00S°T INIANGINDI| 019 - 1oZSF - 00T
- 59 - <9 9 sand| 09s - T0TSE - 00T
{#09) SO0 1977 19t NOILYLINYS| £TF - TOZSE - 00T
(8/%) pus JeaA ySnoJayl palewnsy | €11 595 00z 00¢ Sa7314 71v8 ALIDIY1D3 13| 0T¥ - T0TSY - 00T
L€ €5 00y Qov ONISILYIAAY/ONLLNIYD| 0SE - ToZSy - 00T
{1} pua Jead yEnouy parewisy | ey 80/ 909 909 LNIINJINDI 8 SINOHd 1130| £vE - TOZSY - 00T
- - - STE'Y INFNTHILIY 0£7 TOTSY 00T
TLE pua 1eaA ysnoayl sexe] | g 79€ a8 £28 JUYDIA3IN} STT - TOTSY - 00T
885°T pua JedA ydnoayi soxe] | or 9557 RLE L£5°E $Si 07T - TOZSY - 00T
NSz 8T6'T TS - 1/d HOLVNIQYOO0D INOVII| $2T - T0ZSY - 00T
004 pua Jesh y8noayy saBem | /€9 1/8'0¢ 6077 950°0% AUVIVS HO1DTHIA NOILYIYDIY) TZT - T0ZSE - 00T
10702 - 00T L0412 000°L INVONILLY HOV3g! 021 - T02St - 00T
NOILYIYDIN 8 SHUV TOTSY
108 - 6698 - 0056 0056 SININAYVA SHOGNIA JBVA1IM 25 TYLOL
{16} TL6'T 000T 00T SNO3INVYTIIDSING 068 - ZSkir - 00T
{55T) $GE9 000°s 000's TWINTY} OFF - ZSFky - 00T
1Z/igfer S9I10N pu3 75T 0z0T | peaosddy | 1S3NDIY uondudsaq JaquINp 1UNo3Yy
jo sy Ieajp iyl jose wou4 1202 1202
sjuejeg paJssquinaug |enioy piemiod | (ynetaq)
3|qe|ieay ag o) paLIe)
poiewuis3 snid




9l WY LF'8 'ZZ0Z/01/1 PRlULd 'Z7-8-1 SeouBIGLUNSUT Yim [Bnjoy Jneled 1eBpng | Zozuebpnayusiupiedaq sousLidy A

T - T 1 INIWIDYNYW '8 NOILYAHISNOD ONV1| 06p - T119% - 00T
- 000°T 000T 000°T © SIDIAYIS QILOVHINQD| DEE - TT19% - Q0T

1 - 3 T Iw931| 0ZE - TTISY - 00T
NOILEVAYISNOD TTIOY

1 - 000°T - TO0T TOS'T SNOILLYNOQ 6685F TWLOL
- 00s 005 000t NOLLYNOQ AYINYd G00d| ¥88 - 6685F - 00T

- 00s 009 005 NOLLYNOQ ALIID0OS TWIINOISIH]| €88 - 6685F - 00T

T - T T HSvd J10HM Nv3d| 288 - 66857 - 00T
- - - - sasuadxy AlesIanluuy Yl05Z| S88 - T68SY - 00T
SNOILYNOQ 6685F

9%Z0T - - - 9vZ'0T 9vZ'01 SIWYHDO0Hd INVYD IDYM Ad 0685F TV10L
L¥T - Ja /T QI - INYHD ADVM| SZZ - 06857 - 00T
660°0T - 660°0T 660°0T SIVYDOYd LNVYD IOVA Ad) 06T - 0635F - 00T

SIAIVHDOUd LNYHD IOVM Gd 0685

00g - 005°T - 008'T 0081 $3S0dUNd JILOIHLYd TESSY IVLOL
00€ - | OOE 00g $INIAI ILOINLVd| 0TS - TESSK - 00T
- 00s'T 00S't 005°T NOILYNGG AVA VIHOWIN] QTS - TE8SY - 00T
$350dUNd DILOIYLVYd TEBSY
0’9t LZE02 TE9°0LT - 000°£02 9BEFTC $A1YVHAI TOSSY VIOl
T - 1 I HILYIN INVYD NMO L[ T88 - TOSSE - 00T
{goe'y) 60EF 1 T SINVHD} 088 - TOSS¥ - 00T
82 915 008 008 15AVYL| O£8 - TOSSF - 00T
L86'T BET T4 5TT'T SIWVYY¥DOud| 578 - TOSSK - 00T
0T/ 05 09L 0gL $SIINIYIINOD  DNINIVYL 0Z8 - TOSSY - 00T
758 03503 g SpomaN Aegyoeg - Od | 586 8T0C S08'L 9759 AINIWAIND3 3214410 069 - TOSSF - 00T
0/ET 0% 09543 R TERS = J0|AR) 7 Jded - Od | #6479 60791 £/5%7 85y SI¥A0IY3d B SH009] 049 - TOSSy - 00T
L8 6V 9£6 07T SANAdNS HOLINYI] 0£9 - T0S5% - 00T
76 £€ T4 671 I9V.IS0d]| SZ9 - T0SSy - 00T
9LE 0xwaq - Od | 188 ErTT 00v'T 00v'z §5300¥d HJ3L| TZ9 - T0SSy - 00T
120 T£T T8 696 696°C $311ddNS| 029 - TOSSY - 001
06T 0ST OrE S8E S3INQy 095 - T0SSy - 00T
[4 s1aulge) Anoss uellalwy Qd | €96 STy 6976 70101 ADNVYNILNIYA DNIQTING] OEF - TOSSY - 00T
Si6 pua tead ydnony pajewnsy | osg 099'1 S86'C #6S'E INVJOUd/110 DNILYIH] TT¥ - TOSSY - 00T
FLT'T T0Z'E SLEY SLEY ALIDMIIFI3] 0TF - TOSSY - 001
TZ/TIEfTT SI10N pu3l 7TS1T 0zoz | penouddy | isanDaIy uondipsag Jaguiny unoay
0 s¢ Jeap nayL jose wolry 1202 TZ0Z
aauejeg pataquunouy Jenioy psenuod | (YnejRq)
a|qelieAy ag ol p=uued
pojewlls3 SAld




WY L¥8 'ZZ0Z/0L/1 Pajulld ‘ZZ-G-1 Se3UBIqWINOUT yim [Bnioy Yneiad jebpng Leogwsbpnguusiileds soueuidy:A

Ll
1£6°0E ZET 99T SZHOTSE TPl 980'E0LE  090°796°E Y101 ANVHD
T - - - 1 T "NYL NO LSIHILNI TEZLP TVIOL
[ - [t [1 N'Y'LNO 1SI3ENI| orE - Tezsr - 00T
"NYL NO LSIHILNI TEZLY
09 - - - 09 508 INIWDOTIATC INONODIT 0TS97 TVLOL
1 - T T 13AVYL| 088 - 0T189F - 00T
1 - T 1 SAINIHIINOGD B ONINIVYL| 078 - 0TSSF - Q0T
002 - 00z T 3I9VISOd| §¢9 - 0159 - 00T
T - T T $3nal 09s - 0IS9F - 00T
00r - 00 00 ONILNI¥d| 0SS - 01S9% - 00T
T - T T SADAYIS QILIVHINOD] Q€€ - OTS9¥ - Q0T
LNTIWLOTIAIA IINONODT 0TSIY
ITET - SETT - Z8S'E £55°€ NOILYAYISNOD TTISF 1V.10L
STT SE 0ST 00g SIINIYIINGD B ONINIVHL] 078 - TTTSY - 00T
00z - 00z 007 INFNGIND3| 069 - TTTSY - 00T
001 - 00T 00T AVQ T¥ID3dS| ZZ9 - TTTSY - 00T
00¢ - 00€ jost SdvIN| TZ9 - TTT9F - Q0T
SL - SL =74 $3ddns! 0ze - TITSr - 00T
ST¥ 00¢ 579 579 <3anal 09s - TITSY - 00T
00T - 00T 00T NOILYDNAI/ONINIED| 055 - TTT97 - 00T
000°T - 000°T T ININIDYNYIN ANY1 1STH04 NAOL| T6r - TTT9F - 00T
1Z/IE/TT $310N pu3 TT-ST 0zoZ | paaouddy | 1S3INDTH uoidseg lsgqung JuUnoday
jo sy Jeap nuyL jose wog TZ0Z TZ0Z
2ouejeg padequinoul |enidy piemiod | (ynejeq)
ajqejieay 8g o} paLued
pajewnsy snid




g o | abeyd

WYZS0T'6 2]

01 +9% 00'F98 0808 00°08 008 ' P98 00ZL01 # Od 193 [BI0L
ore9s 00 P98 9008 0008 9008 00'79% GZS-FTTTH00T IRN0IDY / W/N HSEL 7 VAN Juean) Jog [Bjo],
00'#9 12/817L0 0d weRug
sapddng - ureuogy oomiod 0T 1 11ZH-601
ae(I Sunsog LAYy
Ho_unmkumvﬁn uﬁ-_eu\.w#« .—mﬁ-ﬂ:.z uﬂ:cuuﬂ u_mm_h. uﬂ.whw
062el
TIVH NAGL TTVYH NMOL uadcy
AIAMES TYIE04d 81 ¥T G0TLET
95 LEYELS 05" LEYEIS 1003 (p6'69E°PIS) 0088 05 LB0°8TE 061L07 # ©d 5°F FI0E
95 LE9°ETS 95 LEYELE 6070% F669E P18} 20°08 05'L00°88 0£E-TTGTF-O0T WUnIIdY [ ¥/N MSEL, f V/N JEID 19 |60 ],
(£5Lve) 126111 £0B9 T3 00loAtg
(eCpreD [Z/61/11 299 3 20I0AUE
{£E'618) TT/61/TE 949G 1 DOI0AL]
(sz156 12/91/3¢ FREY 1f KA
{sT108°D) TE/T0/830 #H59 # 9010ATE
(5L7ep6°D) - 1Z/61140 8950 # 201041
{(SToP1°D) 12/50/€0 DTS9 2% 22104
(szoTE's) 1272140 T6H9 1 2010AT]
0S°£00°8T 12/TU/E0 Od BEUEL0
SO0IAIDG PAORYLTY) ~ g DEE-116140a1
A 3ansed Ananey
uondLIISR(E JUNOYFY I UIN N JUANOXYY yse], TS
SLOEL
TIVH NAOL TIVH NAMGL usdoy
OO NV 1d OFY (TUOJIVYLS § 061L0F
_ suagsinbay
palqumauy  edueEg ponINy preg SI9PA0) JUNOIY WRN] HOREIOY  IPO]) UHIEIOT Igs Od !
junomry JPIRoUry asney) [euISE10) UEBN AOPUD A AP0 JOPUTA Od jeuaagxyg #0d |
LT0T Jv8 5 [Eosy]

ON Jfe3a(] au[ apnioy|

1e3eq :uopdQ (1ejen

usdp) {UoRBOYISSE|T 3MIBIS Od

LZ02/ e/t - V07N 0/10 153le Bunsod
(se) - (1114} '304d

#685E # Hodey

Od Ag siapip 9seyoing uadp
POOMUYLION }O UMO |



IN¥ES-026 ZTIefF/1

g oz ofied
1padsu] Spig - wawdinby 20mC 069-TOFTI 001
00°0F8‘TS 0Fors°Is e 2005 6098 OFOFSTE 069-POSTH-D0T JUNOIFY [ /N SB[, / ¥/N IUEL] 10 [¥30.],
OO'0F8°T [ZLGiTE Od [FUEHG
wawdinby S0l - XIOL D69-FOSTH00F
70'989°cS 00°089°cs 40°0% 0y o% 0ros 00 08Y'cE 69-60ELH- 001 JUN0IIY [ WIN ASB Y, [ VIN IRBAD 104 [336],
007089°¢ 12/2072) Od pmEuQ
uatudiz - S0 09Xy 069-60£ 1061
3]e(] Sunsog Aagay
wondLIIsacE 1Ny SAQUIN)] JHTOIY biCLA R JuBIL)
TI¥H NMOL TIYH NAOL udQ
271 SHIDOTONHIAL LV.LSNIVIA 8T LETLD]
00'D05S 000058 0608 6005 04°0% Q00058 SETLOT £ Od 107 [RIOL i
H0' 5058 00'8053% 80708 00res 06°0% §0"0058 ZE-TT6LF-00] JNCIY [ VN HSKL [ VIN JatLD) 10 J820], _
007008 12/81/T1 Od ew?ug _
28] - gd CTE-TT61F001
apkg) Fupsod Aanay
ﬂaﬁa—_hu sy ”E:éuudw JAGOIR M uﬁ_:ouu{. me.H_ ju m._w
6L0F1
TIVH NACL  TIYVHNMAOL uady
dNOYD TYGDINNW TIEHLIA %74 | SETLOl
ICZ8Y S TETIPSS 80°05 00 2008 TEC8F'SE TETLOT # O 10) I8
1€78558 1E°T8YSE 20708 00'6% 00°8% 1€I8F°S8 069-60CTH-G0T IEN0IDY 7 VN HSB L / V/N JUBLD J0d [E1GL
1£Z8%°C 12/50/T1 Od puiuo
weuedmby - sol7Q 99xg 069-6051F-001
apuq Sunsoy ANADRY
_Ha_unmhumoﬁ FHOOIIY .—u&E:Z JUN0SY ...?.N.H JUEISy
TTELNMOL TIVHNAOL usdy
D1 SRS TONIHDEL AVISNIVIN 78T 152401
SUOIHISITDY
palogumday  Aduefeqg panEIYy pied SIAPI0) U0 Y JWRH] NOLII]  IPE) UOIBICT] snjers Od
Junowy nowy afusu) [earsLO QUIEN IOPUIA PO J0DURA OJ [PIIOTXHE #04
1707 420K, [EosLy g

Od Ag sieplQ aseyaind uado
POOMUYMION JO UMO]

FGEGE # Hodsy



g 4o ¢ abed

WYZG0e8 <20/l

(05512 1TI1/50 SLYGLIFTOE [ 501041
0943 TT/T1/50 RTETGI9TOS # 530AL
{SL 56T} 1Tiso FOLTESR10G 1#3010AU
{e52ED) TT60/70 SZREIERTOS 1# 0O10ATT
{£8°79%} 1T60/0 1GE0ERITOS T S0K0ATT
{97156} T2/60/+0 FARBOZSTOS # 2010AT]
(Fe¥re} TZ/60/%0 ELOGEL9T0S F 2010AT]
(eg'czn) ) TT60/70 $96564970S 1 0J10AT]
(16361} TTET/E0 DODYLLSTOS T4 9210AT]
(£+"p08) TZ/ST/ED 09$95L9T08 o 2010AI
(8¥'307) TZ/51/£0 OFOLELOTOS T4 200K
00°009°81 [ZE/T0 Od PUEL0
Kreiqry $jeaIpoYR 3§ s3004 0£9-10SSH-00T
o36([ Sungso ey
ncﬂ&_uumaﬁ— JUEROIY ..un_haz u-.:couﬁ u—m.nrﬁ ﬁhﬁhu
g85cl
ANV TYTIOWaN AT TSHHD Advaari usdg
ONI IOTAVE % 4V d L L1£0T PLE10E
SETRI‘LS SEZRILS 00°4$ 09'08 0008 SSZ8TLS 0SIE0Z # Od 10F 30T,
SSC8T°LS SEI8T°L8 00ros 0045 HWos £SZRELS T89-TTTTH-001 3UNOIDY [ VN ASEY, [ V/N JUEED 10 [FR0],
S5TEIEL Te/ETel Od puBLD
2I1] - 83D 189-T1ZZF-001
ayeq Buyseq Aparpoy
uondiase(g Junsooy LIGUUD N JUNODTY Nse], - HIeIn
L&ad A JOOMILEON LG Hu uzdgy
OTT ONIHLF [ JATLOE IO NOMEHUEd 1841 05107
00 0rYes 00 0FF 95 o005 oS 00 0% G0 LETLON # Od 10] I8,
000768 000268 00°0s 00°0% 8048 HW'5768 GO9-TaRZP-00T JUN0DY [ FiN HSB, / ¥/N JuBID) 400 JEI0],
00076 TTLOTT Od [BUISBC
suoiysinbayy
plaqumny  Idurfeq pansoxy ped m.nm_tn.u noury BN UOPEIVT PO UBEI] smies Od
HNoUry Junoury aguey 1BHBLIO QUIEN] J0PUIA AP0 JOPUTA OJ WK E0d
TZOT 189X 251

#985¢ # Hoday

Od Ag siepip aseyaind uadQ
POOMULION JO UMO}




WYZE 086 <20eiv/)

840§ abed
(85°287) 122011 OSOPHELIOS 13 30j0AT]
(5£359) FEUTT 9.90FELT06 5 0M0AU]
(617280 127211 OSHPEELTOS 3 9DI0AUT
(rg-£8c) 1Zreeel TTESHELTOS 14 9010AL]
(zo 181 TZ/zY 1l GGRIRZLI0E =g 90I0AL]
(g oz} 1/TT/01 BITESTLIOS 1# 2010AT]
azy1n 12/22/01 LEDGETLIOS 1 POTOAT]
' (3769 T¢eE/el PTERITLIOS * 90I0AL]
(2Ls1%) 1e/Tenl LGELITLTOS 1 2010AL]
(F9'9L1) 1greenn PEOFOTLIOS 1§ 2or0AU]
L9 ¥LT) TE/ET/60 9YESELLI0G - SIFOAU]
(1z'95¢8) TTEL/6D TOFFLILTOS '# at0AU]
(br'er) 17/£1/60 GEPLOTLIAS T S0j0AN]
(35°5£8) 1TET/60 FH6GHTLIOE M 9010AN]
CTA 12/91/80 QEFLPTLIOS 14 3010AN]
(e 12/91/80 ST8PPTLIOS 1 A0KIAGL
{00'gon 12/91/80 25507 1L10S -4 3010AL]
(CENA AN 1T91/80 FTTETTLIDS 14 010U
AN 17/91/33 SETTT LIS 1 3010ALL
(ssvrT} 1T/91/80 £LTE60L10S ¢ 2OLOATT
e FT/RT/LD GE08LOLIDS 1ff SOIOAL]
{600LT3 1Z/RT/LY PLEVSOLIYE 1 S910AL]
(69 +0€} 1Z/81/L0 ZSTIEGLTOS 3 S010AU]
(£r'Tee) 1E/81/L0 91LLTOLTOS 13 9010AL]
(rs's6s) TZ/LE/90 +#E9CTOLEOS 3 S0T0AD[
{94'602) 1T/LE/30 T11£3859106 4 0210AU[
(3¢'68¢) LZ/L 1790 GOTHFIEITOE I 95T0AD]
(g5 TZLI90 LO8SHERTO8 2§ asi0Au]
{eveL) TZLL/90 PEESS69TOE 4 a010AY]
(80°L61) [T/£1790 GELETEITOS 1 oa10AT]
Gyt TeHES HE197697 054 00U]
{£1°c68) TZ/TIIS0 S65S989T 08 1 Snl0A]
. sususinbayy
pRequInauy Uiy ponLIYy pied $19pI0) jEnomy WEN TORBIC] 3P UONEIO] sniels Od
aneury Junomy Brey) [emseQ DTEN JOHIOA AP0} IOPUIA Od 1enI9)xy #0d
TZ0T S8 X eslg

PGBGE £ Hadsy

0d Ag siopip 9seysing uadp

POOMULION JO UMO|




gio g sbed WYZS02'6 CZ0CH)

§9°298% 89°708% 0008 40°D% 00'og $9°298% 900Z0€ # O 201 [30F
89°79%% 8977083 0008 a8 00§ 89°T988 0£9-TOSSH-O0Y MIN0IIY / V/N JSEY, / /N JHEID J0] €0,
89°798 12+ 1/50 Od [PUIBHO
ARIqYT STERIPOLID] 29 SHOOH 9L9-10857001
2)u(F Sunsog Apagay
ﬁoﬁmwuumoﬁ 10000% .—wn__.:.nz w::aﬁu.ﬂ u.nm.w.H. wﬂﬂ.—U
83LL1
ANV TYTSOREW AFISTHD Advaart 1adpy
SHOTANAS NOTLVIHOANT ODSS 31 12602 R0YTVE
007I88% 00°188% 00ras (B0"615%) 0608 00°00F°1S SLETOE # O 10f [VI0L
BOE88S 00" 188% 00°08 (00"515%) 008 V000K 1S TT9-T05SH-GOT 1EN0IDY [ W/N HSBY, 7 V/N JWeLD) Joy [0 ],
(0g°0LT) 1Z/I0/1T : £80LT0L S F070AT]
(Tr'et) TTI0/40 1452869 4 oo10A]
(260L7) TZ/L1/90 0L0T569 *# 301040
0000+ 1TELT0 Od TeUBH0
Areaqr ssa001d Yaa L, 1291055001
aye(] Supsog Ay
Ecﬁn—u.-um.&ﬁn JUNLOIY A NN] JUM0IDY LA JUBIS,
06SET
AAVHETT TVTEOWEN AT ISHHD AYVAHrE uad(y
DOWHEA 39 61£0T SLETOE
ZHIE6'SE TV IE6°SS 00°0% {(85°890°7LS) 0008 40-000°81L$ ¥LOYGE # Od J0f V10
THIE6'58 THIEESS 00-es (85°800°2IS) 10'0$ 00°000'318 0.9-EDSSH-O0T EN0ITY f W/N MSEL f V/N MBI 104 [#I0],
(85'7Z6) |2 Frd | TPFO0RLTOS % SOL0AU]
{967c1%) KA EA , DEEYLELTOS % 301041
(zgzzl) : TZELTI T8L69€LT0S 33 30M0AT]
SHOUISINbaY
pRquRyg UL Ry panIDY preg SRPID nowy SWEN UIREIO]  9poD UOHEIC] B Od
HINOTrY MOy EY:14d 1 ) [BWBL0 LN HPHIA 3poy) JOPUI L Od IYua9xy £0d
TZ07 d82X [¥asly

Od Ag sispiQ aseyaing uadp
#G8SE # Yodey POOMULION JO UMO|



gJ0 ¢ abeg INYZG:0Z:6 220/

00°0206°6% B0BZ0°FS 1003 40708 008 #0°0Z0FS SBOZOE # O 0] [EI0],
00°0ZH°FE 00 0Z0ES 06708 4065 0008 0TS 069-T0SSH-00E MMV § VN YSEE, / VN JUsE) S0 [B3],
0r0T0Y 12/0E/TT Od [PUrdno
£reqr yuomdmby SO0 069-1055#-60T
e Sursog Euiztiogy
nem._mm.-um&a unoeNy JIQUNLE] FUR0XFE Her], ERilifig]
DIrFL
AAVHErT TVRIOWIW AT TSHIRD Advyadrl wadgy
ITLH N SYHOMILHEN AVH EDVH SL9T 28020t
0898 00°098 0098 04708 0008 10095 FBOTOS # O 598 W01
00498 00°69% 40°0S ’ 00as 0008 0098 OCE-TOSSH08T JUNCIVY 7 WIN ¥SHT / V/N Juedd) JO4 [B)4],
0009 1Z/PT1L Od TeusHO
ATEIQTT S20IAISS PRISENIUOT) 0EE-T05ST 001
aqeq Sugsad Ananay
.uomw&_hoﬁ._ﬁm JAneDY JagUip JEN0IDY HIE], JUBID
901FT
AT TVIHQWHN AFISHHD Advaary uad()
(05981} HEYAUH SNTVA SNHI BDVIINEH 9T FROTOE
xS 0°8ES 008 (0g-z1$) a0°08 #0058 1807Z0€ # Od 49F [¥1%4,
00'8es $0'8€S g0res (o0'cigk 1ros §0° 055 GEE-EOSSH-00T JUMOIDY [ W/N SE] / ¥IN JUFID) J0y [E10],
(002D [EA 2 VAN TTLOTT PTIEGLLT # 9204w
0008 TEpeE/11 Od [BWSpEO
ARIQET S93IARE PAIRIIUC]) . 0£E-TOSCH001
speq Sunsed &nanoy
wopdisaq JunoI>y JQUITIN JUNOIY NSk JURID
£0TF1
IR TVRICEN ATFISAH)— AVar— wdo
OTTE A0 TVESAED G¥L1 18020¢
suoysmbay
pelaqumduy  QuUB[g panaaay pred SIpI)) JNNGUEY AWBN UCHEIOT]  FPO]) UGKHEDID] MBS Od |
newmy JUnoMY sBaRD [euiB1i0 aurey JO[HIS A  9PO]) I0PUSA Od [BHIRIXT ¥30d ;
TTOT 4834 IS

Od Ag slepiQ oseuding uadQ

596¢ # Hodey POOMIUJION JO UMO |



810 2 ebeg : . NVZS:0Z:6 ZZ02Fr)

95°09FS. 95°99¥S 05°08 90°0% 0008 96° 995 TOTTOE # OJ 10 [BI0L
96°59¢% 95°99%§ 00°0$ §0°03 00°0% 96°99p8 DLO-TOSSF-00T JUN0TY [ VN HSEL, / V/N JEEIT) Lo [B10],
96799 1¢/eeret Qd pUSUIQ
Kreqqr] sespoliad % wjood 0£9-T05SH00T
23e( Sunso] Hapgay
nondrosa yEncrry JIGUENN] JUNOIZY COYSRY, juRIn
SLIpT
ANVEHIT TV RIOWHN AR TSHED ABVIET usdgy
VI NYOTNANY/ A HIEOMNAD 133 10120€
00°£96'FE 00°E95'FE 00 05 00°08 LRI 00 £35S $60T0E # O 101 1830,
00°€96'F% O0E96°FE oS 00°08 0008 00°E96°FS OEP-TOSEF-001 JUNOY / V/N FFEL, / ¥/N JueAD) o [e30],
00 L6 121421 Od ieWELo
Areiqey soueusmrRpg Surpying DET- 1055001
3E(] Bunsoy Apapoy
=c_ua_.-umuﬂ— unzguﬂ ._EEHZ “_E:Duud. dmﬁ.m_ ...—ﬁ—w.uw
TS1HT
AAVELrT TYRIOWE AFISTHD Advaar uadQ
ONLSLANISYD ALTENDHAS NVORIHINY S8LT BEE0T 360T0E
HSI6% 005168 o3 20708 H0'5% 005168 L60THE # Od 10F V301,
00°ST6% 00°S168 00°0% {#0°08 00'0% 06°SI68 DE9-TOSSH-00Y WMDY / VN USEL { V/N JUBID 10 [€30]
00516 140 ¥r41 Od [Pm3H0
Arerqe] ustrdmby somgQ _ 065-10554001
sy Sugsog Apanay
:cmwmm.-uzwﬁ— neony ha—._n_ﬁz uﬂnouud. JSE], pﬂﬂhw
. LTI
AAVAET TYTIOWTN ATTSARD ANVIdIT usds
aosgd 38T¢ $TE0T LEOTOE
smorusmbayy
PRRQUENITY  douR[ry PRIy pieg s12pI0 junomy FWEN UDPEIC]  IPOD HOBEIO] mvs Od
junoMmy JENONY 28uey) PUsNQ JUIBN JOPURA BP0 AOPHIA 0Od Tvaaaxy #0d
707 20X pedsiyy

Od Ag sispiQ o9seyaing uadp
PGBGE # Uodoy POOMULION O UMO]



840 g abed

NVZS:0Z6 CTEEVL

PRSI SISPIQ 98BI 91
"PRIsTT IBOK [2OR] |

Y TSHEsE LY TSFISS 00°es {£5'696'9T8) 00°0% G5 T1TH 8L 304 TV 0] TRIOL
L TEYISS Ly ISHIsY 00°9% {ze696'9z8) 0008 66 TTH LS LZ0T J¥AA [wIs1g A0 [BI0],
66'LS 65'LS 060'0$ 008 00°0% G6LS LOLIOF #0d 10} [HI0),
66°L8 66'LS 000% 050§ 00°08 66'LS QES-TTITH-001 JTN000Y / VN SEY, / ¥/N JUELD IO [BICGY,
662 [E /g EyraAl Od BUERQ
a1 - stedey 9 Juep Sp[g 0£9-TI1EH001
ayE( Buysog franey
usnd1rasa( Junoay JRQIUELN JON0DY HSEE, JuEIs)
: 851+1
LA HOITOL AOOMHTIMON _ JA0 HOTTOS mdD
{6S98 1) MVMAIH INTYA SITHL HOV.LEIH 5z LOLTOV
snopisinbay
paRquEIny  RDUE[EY PIINY preJ SBPIG unomy PIIEN UOIJEIOTY AP0y UOLEIOT] smels Od
JEROIEY Moy aduaeq)y [BRIBLO AWEA] JOPUS A 3P JOPURK Od wERy . #0d

TTOT 262X [BI5E

#o85E # Yoday

0Od Ag sispiQ aseyaind usdp
POOMUMON JO UMO]




TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood NH 03261
(603)942-5586 Extension zoo5 Facsimile: (603)942-9107
Ismith@northwoodnh.org

January 5, 2022

Northwood Board of Selectmen
Northwood, NH

Dear Board of Selectmen:

The zoning board currently has a pending case that does not have enough voting members due to
recusals of regular members, NH RSA 43:7 allows for the appointment of a former zoning board
member to serve when such vacancies exist. Mr. Thomas Johnson has stated his interest in
serving on Case 21-11 for this purpose Mr., Johnson was a former member of the board, serving
through early 2017, His appointment at this time is for this case only and would expire when the
case is completed.

Thank you for your attention to this recommendation. Please contact the Office of the Zoning
Board of Adjustment if you need further information regarding this recommendation.

Sincerely,

Cﬁﬁ%&@&%‘
Linda Smith,
Land Use Specialist



OATH OF OFFICE
TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE

To THOMAS F. JOHNSON of Northwood in the County of Rockingham.

WHEREAS, there is a vacancy on the Zoning Board of Adjustment in said Town of Northwood and
whereas, we the subscribers, have confidence in your ability and integrity to perform the duties of said
office, we do hereby appoint you the said THOMAS F. JOHNSON as a member of the Zoning Board
of Adjustment in said Town of Northwood and upon your taking the oath of office, and having this
appointment and the certificate of said oath of office recorded by the Town Clerk, you shall have the
powers, perform the duties and be subject to the liabilities of such office, until another person shall be
chosen and qualified in your stead.

Your term of office expires April 1, 2023, or upon completion of Case 21-11 SBS New Hampshire,
including any and all appeals if that cccurs first.

Given under our hands this day of January 2022.

Board of Selectmen, Town of Northwood, NH

I, THOMAS F. JOHNSON do solemnly swear that | will faithfully and impartially discharge and
perform all the duties incumbent on me as a member of the Zoning Board of Adjustment to the best
of my abilities, agreeable to the rules and regulations of the constitution and laws of the State of New
Hampshire.

50 HELP ME GOD.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, ss.

ROCKINGHAM COUNTY,

Personally appeared the above named THOMAS F. JOHNSON who took and subscribed the
foregoing oath.

Before me,
Date:
Received and Recorded:




188 ZZ07/0T/T uosuyor Jayjem Aq paaedad

| 54

UOISSIWILICT 39y WI03U0T ‘SOg/m 151] WH{fliod puesniels sulwsisp| | sasdwod| [Tzoz/9t/01 || Teoc/os/s FRETIN ysiH Auadold paump Umo L B[ge|lBAY JO UCIONY 10 3jeS|  TZOZ/S/T| et

FAd

SUODIIISA] UMAL 5J51INCE 07 9[es Ssnoy 1) ESETG[TTR) 12/5780 IND/S08/TAM y3IH 3|es Japnqy Auadold paumQ umol [Tz0Z/0T/8 | or

4

s13(dwa) 1Z0Z/vT/8 LIA/S08/ A YSIH 25ERUOU] Sejey Bouenquy Suipieday BulesH JNqnd | TZ0Z/0T/8 |t

£t

JIelap 128png w2l | Sunsanbal speay Juawedap o1 adexoed anss) azamdwon TeOZ/5T/6 HRI5/A3/ T udiH s580014 Uoneiedald 198png ZZAd w324 TZOZ/P/8 4

L¥

Q9. uoneo| "Tg/93/0T 1ep uolany 233dwo’ T20T/9T/0T HEIS/509/TM y3iH I2aUGHIMY YUM UOIDNY JIj0N 4 S18Updood | TZ0T/v/2 | or

513

7T sdwel 1 ASAUBH 7§ POCAMUHON 03 S3uswaacidul] Uoieasal adwos| [1202/1/s TZ0Z/T/L $3Q/WODU0D/ AN YSiH sdutel 320q Jo UOLUpUCD 21BN(BAT|TZOZ/L/S | 8€

LE

0z70Z/T0 10 SEurpuiy 53 SS2Ippe ‘dIYsSISUMO SUILLIBISP spidwod| [1zoT/1/6 TeOC/ST/9 A Y2y diystaumy weq s e Aard el aledinssay| | 10/ LS ag

} 13

1502 PUB UCBWIORI| JOf F2IN0SIDAT JoBIM0D 7T0T/TE/T AR ydiH SUOITIDSIAIU] 7 34 104 534S 18R NS wumm_ﬁm.é_, TZOZ/PT/ZT § vE

133

J8A0 98Uy Ny 01 Joud swexFod Juepunpa una| | sss004d Ul T20Z/ST/ZT SLIN/Tm/AD ydiy QUBMYOS FDUBLIH MIN YUM BAN, 00 (TZ0Z/6T/0T | 2€

LE

- SLIA 01 PURIGid WOJJ Biep Sulajsuel} uigeq| | sseoold u 12Z0Z/51/01 S LA TAN D iR 21EM1I0S 20UBUIS MBN CF uosuel | Jeawe(dwi| Tg0z/6T/0T | 02

62

TZ/TE/€ Suzaswu Isuy B1E[3053U 03 WNIOSUCD PaUO]| | 55300 Ul £20z/1E/cT | | Dnuey/sog/m| | Mol 5520014 [2M3U3Y WUSW3AURY SIpPURIY ALBIGED| TZOT/ST/T| 82

) | iz
219]dwW0D [N T¢0Z/ST/E0 SuluulBaq sTues sog ues Juunp mainal| | sssooud ul| [Tz0z/TE/ZT 1Z0Z/1/5 An/sog i wnipsiy SSOUBLIPIQ) PUE S9DN0d UMOZ 10 Matad|  120Z/S/T| 9z

T4

2TOZ/T/T 30 2IRp 2AP2YS pasodold ZTOT/vT/T TZ0T/ST/s SOE/SD/TM wnipsiy 5934 JUilad Sulp|ing maN uc SuleaH JIqnd | TZ0/6/¢ ¥e

) £€e
T 212 ‘UOISSIW SSNISIP 0] SPYIUWLLOD PUR SPJEOQ || 0 Bunsaus g azivesio aar o8/ TM wnipajp] SSTNLILICD JO S3uBIBUNY) e SZUedID | TL0T/ET/Y |22
12)pys Aousziaws 10) O doeA3p 01 NI PUE UILpe [00yds/m siom| | ssedcad us 1Z0Z/1/0T Sog/A/TA uinipapj Ipys AdusBIaLLy Jog [004DS ULM NOIN dO[BASG | TTOT/¥/8 MM

6L

$30 W01y SUCAZPUSLINIOIRS JO JaN3| 553.1ppe ZZ0Z/0E/T T707/1/6 a3/TAn wnipsy B0110N $30 WE( PUCq UIND SsaIPEY|120¢/62/9 | 8h

B siaumao Adaoud Ag uorae |e3ag Ajnr 2e) 10Q yum Sunaaw Bunpauas ssan0ud y[ valL 10a/a93/Tm U3y 3N55] AR UORIS5IR1U] #1Y puR 1§ mog | TZ0Z/0T/9 M_P.
sl

o T -spuny pajediDiluBun 8sayl 8si 03 Moy U0 Indu) aqnd Bup@ss vaL S09/TA TE:T SPUNy VYV 40 857 403 BUNEaH JI(qNd [TZ02/82/6 | ¥k
. AIRIMDIE PUE J83)3 UDISSILE/3FI8YD 5 ‘pepaaul IIRS Jl sulluisiep| | sssocid utj [zz0z/0E/T ||T20z/0E/s || S0g9/TM EE: T SIaIeU]) 113y | PUB SaaRIWULIC) | JO MBIABY PIBOS | TC0Z/EZ/E M_F.
N T smiels arempaey uonasioad weaBoud seapeid puesapyod manay | | sseocad ULl 1T20Z/05/ZT | | 120T/ST/Y ;BmEmE\mu\_.B udiH uoID3014 ANass 18GAD a1epdn pue mainay | Tz0z/ 6/ mw
) - &
- 2|es 0935 pug apeln a3em saepdn| | sssaoud ul] |ZzZ0Z/TT/T TZ0Z/STiY 32/509/TM uBIH 2|20 FgeA NLPCN |TZ0Z/SZ/T | ¢

ra

..I.Mmﬂﬁmmm.@w Sag/mag aaUediliod 10 jeBsj Ag pamams: Aijod i aaey| | ssaooud uf| |zz0z/0g/E 1Z0Z/S1/% $0g/tm YsIH Aoed [Fuucsiad 31epdn pue meinoy| TZOZ/ST/T| 9
SION smeIs 318(] 2B (s)oauBIssy 2427 Jse], PoIstT A1R(] w

T PasiASyg ang Arong T

JOGBUBJA] JSE ], UOHENSIUTIIPY PUe pI2og 199G ¢

ﬁNON:\m.NNNm;WU,mMmEQ.D T POOMYLION JO UMOL|[ ¢

N 3 7 H ] a a - | v




7 affed

ZZ0Z/0T/T uosuyor Jalep Ag psiedasg

B38| Teoe/v/el || A0/t USIH 15BP0g UMGL J0 MBIASY D8 | T0C/ve/8 | 08
~ 07/iuoBupsauyoya)y Uawuins/Sunds sle) u) Uidaq o3 ssedoad| | seidwiod TZ0Z/TE/TT " SIS/ BETH aisishs JuewESEUEY] SIS peow aN SEIW0s [ TZ02/ Tz mm
. a 28 orsyoped oqul 188png | | e39jdwic) TZ0Z/8T/TT ERII [F=TTS] 39 0F UO[INGLISIP 104 51 03 199DNd SO8 130 | T202/7e/e wm
- dn deim 2/TT '97/07 1 UOISSSSHI0M GT/OL SUOISS3S omL| | $151duio) Saj0U59s| | 30/1ASHA YA $OH 03 SUOREI31d I98pNY PEaH JUSLILRdaq | T20Z/vE/3 M
[T 6y uo Auediucd uSissp/asoy i papnpsyos Bupeew| | eleidwic)| [1z0¢/5t/6 || TZ0/i/B | | BPIS/Soa/Tn wrip BSqaM UMOL SA0IdWE pUC 318pdn|  TZ0Z/5T/T MM
[ as|dwio) Teoz/e/ot SPEIHG/ I/ TM ysiH 503 0y 399pna 72Ad VL I9NpRd | T200/72/8 mm.

N 3 7 T . - - -




